STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS MEETING
TUESDAY, JULY 19TH, 2016 10:00 A.M.
DISTRICT COURTROOM
26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA
AGENDA

MARSHALL MCBRIDE ANNE LANGER
CHAIRMAN DISTRICT ATTORNEY
LANCE GILMAN

VICE-CHAIRMAN

JACK MCGUFFEY VANESSA STEPHENS
COMMISSIONER CLERK-TREASURER

Members of the Board of County Commissioners also serve as the Board of Fire Commissioners for
the Storey County Fire Protection District, Storey County Brothel License Board, Storey County
Water and Sewer System Board and the Storey County Liquor and Gaming Board and during this
meeting may convene as any of those boards as indicated on this or a separately posted agenda.

All items include discussion and possible action to approve, modify, deny, or continue unless
marked otherwise.

1. CALL TO ORDER REGULAR MEETING AT 10:00 A.M.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Agenda for July 19, 2016
4. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes for June 21, 2016.

CONSENT AGENDA
(All matters listed under the consent agenda are considered routine, and may be acted upon by the
Board of County Commissioners with one action, and without an extensive hearing. Any member of
the Board or any citizen may request that an item be taken from the consent agenda, discussed, and
acted upon separately during this meeting. The Commission Chair reserves the right to limit the time
allotted for each individual to speak.)

5. For possible action approval of Payroll Checks date 06/24/16 for $74,084.69, check date 06/24/16
for $122,069.76, and check date 07/01/16 for $491,161.95. Accounts Payable Checks date 06/30/16
for $536,105.55 (not including check number 85985), check date 06/30/16 for $16,257.38, and check
date 07/08/16 for $158.00.




6. For possible action approval of Justice Court Quarterly Report.
7. For possible action approval of Treasurer Report for June 2016.

8. For possible action approval of the amended Summary Report for the Primary Election held in and
for Storey County, Nevada on June 14, 2016.

9. For possible action approval of Assessor’s Recommended Corrections to Tax Roll for Exemptions.

10. For possible action approval of Business Licenses First Readings (Sheriff’s Office):
A. RELIABLE RELOADING - Home Based Business, Austin Swift, 2161 Diablo St., Virginia City
Highlands, Nevada 89521 (Firearm and ammunition Sales)

11. For possible action approval of Business Licenses First Readings:

A.FULCRUM SIERRA BIOFUELS, LLC ~ General / 350 Saddle Court (feedstock facility)MCC

B. PYRO GUYS, INC. - General / 1440 Riata Cir ~ Reno (fireworks company)

C. THE TIBERTI COMPANY, LLC - Contractor / 4975 Rogers St ~ Las Vegas (fencing company)

D.J. T. THORPE & SON, INC. - Contractor / 1060 Hensley St ~ Richmond, CA (equip install)

E. YIM'S PRODUCE & SEAFOOD, LLC - General / 1210 N Rock Blvd ~ Sparks (Asian food
delivery)

F. EXPRESS SERVICES, INC. - General / 9701 Boardwalk Blvd ~ Oklahoma City, OK (staffing)

G.ACCULOGIC, LTD. - Contractor / 6475 Sycamore ~ Maple Grove, MN (equip install)

H.BRYANT SURVEYS, INC., A SANDIS CO - Contractor / 5117 Johnson ~ Pleasanton, CA
(contractor)

I. HP ENTERPRISES, LLC - General / PO Box 251209 ~ Plano, TX (IT)

]. THERMO ELECTRON NORTH AMERICA, LLC - Pro / 1400 Northpoint ~ W Palm Beach,

FL (equip)
K.NEWTRON, LLC - Contractor / 815 Arnold Drive ~ Martinez, CA (contractor)

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

12. DISCUSSION ONLY (No Action): Presentation from Mike Kazmierski of Economic
Development Authority of Western Nevada.

13. DISCUSSTION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Action for possible approval of Melissa Reed Settlement
Agreement for $45,000.00 and consideration arising out of the employment of Ms. Reed with the
Storey County Sheriff’s Office and authorizing the County Manager and District Attorney to sign
the agreement. Discussion of the matter may include Board involvement in settlement of cases in
general.

14. DISCUSSION ONLY (No Action ~ No Public Comment): Committee /Staff
15. BOARD COMMENT (No Action - No Public Comment)

16. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval and acceptance of a Department of Homeland
Security Grant award administered through the State of Nevada Division of Emergency
Management in the amount of $58,386.55 for upgrades to the Computer Aided Dispatch System
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at the Storey County Communications Center and authorization for Cherie Nevin and or Joe
Curtis to sign all associated grant documentation.

17. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of accounts payable check number 85985, date
06/30/16 for $4,500. to the Bucket of Blood Saloon.

18. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of ballot language for Storey County Ballot
Question 16-001, “Shall the Storey County Board of Commissioners enact an ordinance to
impose, for the period beginning on January 1, 2017 and ending on December 31, 2026, annual
increases in the taxes on certain motor vehicle fuels based on construction inflation not to exceed
7.8 percent for the purpose of funding repairs and maintenance of roads (and projects that will
reduce traffic congestion and enhance public safety) in Nevada County?” to be placed on the 2016
General Election ballot.

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING
19. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION, LICENSING BOARD SECOND READINGS:
A. H20 ENGINEERING, INC. ~ Contractor / 189 Granada Drive ~ San Luis Obispo, CA (equip
install.)

B. CMD, INC. - Contractor / 4495 Delancey Drive ~ Las Vegas (contractor)

C. ONQGLOBAL, INC. - Professional / 7190 West Red Hawk Drive ~ Peoria, AZ (consultant)

D. ITS LOGISTICS, LLC - Contractor / 555 Vista Blvd ~ Sparks (logistics and transportation)

E. GENDIST, INC. ~ General / 1200 Venice Drive (distribution center) TRI

F. THE STERLING GROUP NV - General / 294 East Moana ~ Reno (kiosk food)

G. KYOEI ELECTRONICS CO., LTD - Contractor / SHIGA JAPAN (equipment install)

H. SETPOINT SYSTEMS, INC. ~ Contractor / 2385 Commerce Way ~ Ogden, UT (equipment
install.)

. THE DUBE’ GROUP, INC. - Professional / 316 California ~ Reno (architect)

J. CONTROLS & ROBOTICS TECH, LLC - Professional / 2133 Jill Way ~ Upland, CA
(consultant)

K. BULB DADDY - General / 1100 Terminal Way ~ Reno (LED bulb sales)

L. STAGECOACH PERCHERONS - General / 5025 Abilene Drive ~ Stagecoach, NV (wagon
rides)

M. MCCLAIN'S MOBILE MUSIC & DJ ~ General / 1306 Grassland Rd ~ Dayton (mobile DJ)

N. SYSCON AUTOMATION GROUP, LLC - Professional / 8750 South Sandy ~ Sandy, UT

O. CO-9 LTD dba TALENT FRAMEWORK - General / 5596 Longley Lane ~ Reno (staffing
agency)

P.  AQUA METALS RENO, INC. - General / 2500 Peru Drive (battery recycling facility) TRI
Q. THRIVE MARKET, INC. - General / 700 Milan (ECommerce Facility) TRI

20. PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)
21. ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE:
* Anyone interested may request personal notice of the meetings.




Agenda items must be received in writing by 12:00 noon on the Monday of the week preceding
the regular meeting. For information call (775) 847-0969.

Items may not necessarily be heard in the order that they appear.

Public Comment will be allowed at the end of each meeting (this comment should be limited
to matters not on the agenda). Public Comment will also be allowed during each item upon
which action will be taken on the agenda (this comment should be limited to the item on the
agenda). Time limits on Public Comment will be at the discretion of the Chairman of the
Board. Please limit your comments to three minutes.

Storey County recognizes the needs and civil rights of all persons regardless of race, color,
religion, gender, disability, family status, or nation origin.

In accordance with Federal civil rights law and U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) civil
rights regulations and policies, the USDA, its Agencies, offices, and employees, and
institutions participating in or administering USDA programs are prohibited from
discriminating based on race, color, national origin, religion, sex, gender identity (including
gender expression), sexual orientation, disability, age, marital status, family/ parental status,
income derived from a public assistance program, political beliefs, or reprisal or retaliation for
prior civil rights activity, in any program or activity conducted or funded by USDA (not all
bases apply to all programs). Remedies and complaint filing deadlines vary by program or
incident.

Persons with disabilities who require alternative means of communication for program
information (e.g., Braille, large print, audiotape, American Sign Language, etc.) should contact
the responsible Agency or USDA’s TARGET Center at (202) 720-2600 (voice and TTY) or
contact USDA through the Federal Relay Service at (800) 877-8339. Additionally, program
information may be made available in languages other than English.

To file a program discrimination complaint, complete the USDA Program Discrimination
Complaint Form, AD-3027, found online at

http:/ /www .ascr.usda.gov/complaint_filing_cust.html and at any USDA office or write a
letter addressed to USDA and provide in the letter all of the information requested in the form.
To request a copy of the complaint form, call (866) 632-9992. Submit your completed form or
letter to USDA by:

(1) mail: U.S. Department of Agriculture
Office of the Assistant Secretary for Civil Rights
1400 Independence Avenue, SW
Washington, D.C. 20250-9410;

(2) fax: (202) 690-7442; or

(3) email: program.intake@usda.gov.

USDA is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender.

Notice to persons with disabilities: Members of the public who are disabled and require special
assistance or accommodations at the meeting are requested to notify the Commissioners’ Office in
writing at PO Box 176, Virginia City, Nevada 89440.
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CERTIFICATION OF POSTING
I, Vanessa Stephens , Clerk to the Board of Commissioners, do hereby certify that I posted, or caused
to be posted, a copy of this agenda at the following locations on or before July 13, 2016; Virginia City
Post Office at 132 S C St, Virginia City, NV, the Storey County Courthouse located at 26 S B St, Virginia
City, NV, the Virginia City Fire Department located at 145 N C St, Virginia City, NV, the Virginia City
Highlands Fire Department located a 2610 Cartwright Rd, VC Highlands, NV and Lockwood Fire
Department located at 431 Canyon Way, Lockwood, NV.

By M i i\.u\?(,

Vanessa Stephens Clerk-Treasurer




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: July 19, 2016 Estimate of time required: 5 min.

Agenda: Consent [ | Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required I

1. Title: Approval of minutes for June 21, 2016

2. Recommended motion: Approve minutes as submitted.

3. Prepared by: Vanessa Stephens
Department: Clerk & Treasurer Telephone: 775 847-0969

4, Staff summary: Minutes are attached.

5. Supporting materials: Attached.

6. Fiscal impact: N/A

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required: N/A
District Attorney
8. Reviewed hy:
Department Head Department Name: Clerk & Treasurer
County Manager Other agency review:

S. Board action:
[] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

—

Agenda Item No. 4‘_1.




STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS MEETING
TUESDAY, JUNE 2157, 2016 10:00 A.M.
DISTRICT COURTROOM
26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA
MINUTES

MARSHALL MCBRIDE ANNE LANGER
CHAIRMAN DISTRICT ATTORNEY
LANCE GILMAN

VICE-CHAIRMAN

JACK MCGUFFEY VANESSA STEPHENS
COMMISSIONER CLERK-TREASURER

Roll Call: Chairman McBride, Commissioner McGuffey, County Manager Pat Whitten, County Clerk
& Treasurer Vanessa Stephens, District Attorney Anne Langer, Sheriff Gerald Antinoro, Public Works
Director Mike Nevin, Comptroller Hugh Gallagher, Community Relations Director Cherie Nevin,
Community Chest Director Shaun Griffin, Planner Jason VanHavel, Special Council Bob Morris,
Community Development Director Dean Haymore and Stacey Bucchianeri with Community
Development.

Absent: Vice-Chairman Gilman

1. CALL TO ORDER REGULAR MEETING AT 10:00 A.M.
The Chair called the meeting to order at 10:00am

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The Chair led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance.

3. -DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Agenda for June 21, 2016

Motion: Approve Agenda for June 21, 2016, Action: Approve, Moved by: Commissioner
McGuffey, Seconded by: Chairman McBride, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote,
(Summary: Yes=2) '

4. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes for May 3, 2016

Motion: Approve Minutes for May 3, 2016, Action: Approve, Moved by: Commissioner
McGuffey, Seconded by: Chairman McBride, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote,
(Summary: Yes=2)




10.

11.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes for May 17, 2016

Motion: Approve Minutes for May 17, 2016, Action: Approve, Moved by: Commissioner
McGuffey, Seconded by: Chairman McBride, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote,
(Summary: Yes=2)

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes for May 24, 2016

Motion: Approve Minutes for May 24, 2016, Action: Approve, Moved by: Commissioner
McGuffey, Seconded by: Chairman McBride, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote,
(Summary: Yes=2)

CONSENT AGENDA
For possible action approval of Payroll Checks date 05/19/16 for $1,394.20, check date 05/20/16
for $364,861.10, check date 05/27/16 for $119,758.88 and $72,848.64, and check date 06/03/16 for
$488,280.04. Accounts Payable Checks date 05/13/16 for $517,958.12 and $13,162.37, check date
05/20/16 for $9,401.00, check date 05/26/16 for $65,256.74, check date 05/27/16 for $266,701.28
and $7,049.03 and check date $447,388.33 and $16,301.80.

For possible action approval of May 2016 Treasurer Report.

For possible action approval of Assessor's Recommended Correction to the Unsecured Roll for
Overassessment.

For possible action approval of the Storey County Fire Protection District Report for April and May
2016

For possible action approval of Business Licenses First Readings:
AS YOU LIKE IT QUALITY PAINTING. - Contractor / 127 Denio Drive ~ Dayton (contractor)
CROSSMAN CONSULTING dba Markman Const — Contractor / 100 Del Mesa ~ Reno (contractor)
ARUP NORTH AMERICA, LTD - Professional / 560 Mission St ~ San Francisco, CA {engineer)
NALCO CO., LLC - Contractor / 370 N Wabasha ~ St. Paul, MN (equipment prep)
AQUA METALS RENO, INC. — General / 2500 Peru Drive (battery recycling facility) TRI
GREEN & GOLD CONSULTING - Professional / 3535 Lebon Dr ~ San Diego, CA (consultant)
SAVORY INVESTMENTS dba Famous Dave’s BBQ — General / 5422 Longley ~ Reno (food truck)
CONTROLLED CONTAMINATION SVC, LLC — General / 4182 Sorrento Valley ~ SanDiego
{cleaning)
OKAMOTO CORP - Contractor / 370 Corporate Woods Pkwy ~ Vernon Hills, IL (sv¢ machinery)
SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC USA, INC. — Contractor / 800 Federal St. ~ Andover, MA (start-up
machinery)
SOUTH COAST ENG. GROUP — Professional / 5000 N Pkwy Calabasas ~ Calabasas, CA {engineer)
RIGHTECH, INC. - General / 517 Route T South ~ Belin, NJ (staffing services)
. SSOE, INC. — Professional / 1001 Madison Avenue ~ Toledo, OH (engineer)
HAZ-TECH DRILLING, INC. — Contracior / 475 North Linder ~ Meridian, TD (drilling services)
STUMBAUGH & ASSOC - Contractor / 3303 N SanFernando ~ Burbank, CA {specialty contractor)
INDUSTRIAL AUTOMATION GRP - Contractor / 1349 Coldwell, Ave ~ Modesto, CA (equip
install)
TESTWAVE, LLC — Contractor / 1515 Greg Street ~ Sparks (testing equipment)
MCKEON DOOR OF NV, INC - Contractor / 3074 W Post Rd ~ Las Vegas, NV (OH door install)
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LL.

SPRAYFOAM SW, INC., dba Roofing SW — Contractor / 2401 E Magnolia ~ Phoenix (roofing
repairs)

WALKER TELECOMM, INC. - Contractor / 1995 Hwy 65 ~ Wheatland, CA (electrical contractor)
ASPLUNDH TREE EXPERT CO - Contractor / 708 Blair Mill Rd ~ Willow Grove, PA (tree svc)
SECURED SERVICES, LLC - General / 9605 Dabney Carr Dr. ~ Louisville, KY (staffing svcs.)

. DELTA WIRELESS, INC. - Contractor / 930 Striker Ave ~ Sacramento (equipment install)

TEKSYSTEMS, INC. — General / 7301 Pkwy Dr ~ Hanover, MD (staffing svcs.)

MALLORY SAFETY AND SUPPLY LLC - General / 740 Freeport ~ Sparks (safety supply)
HYDRO RESOURCES WEST, LLC - Contractor / 4975 W Winnemuceca Blvd ~ Winnemucca
(drilling)

EICHLEAY, INC. - General / 1390 Willow Pass Rd ~ Concord, CA (staffing svcs.)

. JAMES CRANER, MD MPH, A PROFESSIONAL CORP - Prof / 4185 Wild Eagle ~ Reno

(doctor)

. TLC SWEEPING & MAINTENANCE, LLC - Contractor / 1366 Dortmunder ~ Sparks (sweeper

truck)

. HAT, LTD PARTNERSHIP — General / 1155 W 4% ~ Reno (staffing svcs.)
. DERR AND GRUENEWALD CONST CO - Contractor / 11100 E 108" Ave ~ Brighton, CO (steel

cont.)
ELITE SAFETY COMPANIES, INC. — Contractor / 3301 S Virginia ~ Reno (safety consultant)

. DCR TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. - Contractor / 795 Robin ~ Reno (wiring contractor)
. AMERICAN FIRE EQUIP SALES & SVC CORP ~ Contractor / 3107 W Virgina ~ Phoenix (fire

prot.)
ONTRACK SCHEDULING, INC. - Professional / 1135 Terminal Way ~ Reno (consultant)

GABRIELLI APPLIANCE REPAIR, INC. — Home Business / 21570 Dortort ~ VC Highlands

. NORDSON CORPORATION - Contractor / 28601 Clemens Rd ~ West Lake, OH (equipment

install.)
M&W US, INC - Contractor / 201 Fuller Rd ~ Albany, NY (consulting)

MM. MCGEE & MCGEE WINE MERCHANTS — General / 555 Fast Glendale ~ Sparks (distributor)

NN.
00.

PP.
QQ.

RR.

SS.

TT.
Uu.
VV.

G&K SERVICES — General / 5995 Opus Pkwy ~ Minnetonka, MN (textile leasing)

INTERSTATE CARPORTS CORP - Contractor / 1280 S Buena Vista ~ San Jacinto, CA (carport
install)

TB PENICK & SONS, INC. - Contractor / 15435 Innovation Dr ~ San Diego, CA (contractor)
TITAN STRUCTURAL CONCRETE, INC. — Contractor / 15435 Innovation Dr ~ San Diego, CA
(cont.)

WUNDERLICH-MALEC SYSTEMS, INC. — Contractor / 6101 Blue Cir. ~ Eden Prairie, MN (elect
cont)

FLUID RESEARCH CORP - Contractor / 15775 Gateway Circle ~ Tustin, CA (equipment install)

MAPCA SURVEYS, INC. — Professional / 9650 Gateway Dr ~ Reno (surveyor)

A&J DISTRIBUTORS — General / 2326 Primio Way ~ Sparks (liquor distributor)

RABA KISTNER, INC. — Professional / 12821 W Golden Lane ~ San Antonio, TX (engineering
inspection)

WW.CHIZU ELECT CO., LTD — Contractor / I-8 Mukojima, Osaka JAPAN (lithium battery assembly

XX.

YY.

ZZ.
AAA.
BBB.
CCC.

mach.)

INDUCTIVE AUTOMATION, LLC - General / 340 Palladio Pkwy ~ Folsom, CA (software
development)

YAMADA DOBBY AMERICA, LLC - Contractor / 12074 Univ. City Blvd ~ Harrisburg, NC
(machinery)

SME STEEL CONTRACTORS, INC. — Contractor / 5801 Wells Park ~ West Jordan, UT (steel fab)
KEM COMMUNICATIONS, LLC ~ Contractor / 3838 E Grove ~ Phoenix (fiber optic install)
SEIBU GIKEN AMERICA, INC. - Contractor / 220 N Park Rd ~ Wyomissing, PA (manufacturing)
THRIVE MARKET, INC. — General / 700 Milan (ECommerce Facility) TRI
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DDD. DAIICHI JITSUGYO AMERICA, INC. — General / 939 AEC Dr ~ Wood Dale, IL (trading
company)

EEE. SPRUNG INSTANT STRUCTURES, INC. — Contractor / 5711 West Dannon Way ~ W Jordan, UT
(modular space suppliers)

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

Motion: Approve Consent Agenda, Action: Approve, Moved by: Commissioner McGuffey,
Seconded by: Chairman McBride, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote,
(Summary: Yes=2)

12. DISCUSSION ONLY (No Action - No Public Comment): Committee/Staff

Community Chest Director Shaun Griffin:
» The Community Chest’s 25t year celebration will be held Thursday at the Red Dog, 6PM to

8PM.,

Community Outreach Director Cherie Nevin:

* Progress has been made on the Lockwood Community Garden. Several Lockwood
community members have stepped up to get the garden cleaned up. Most of the beds have
been spoken for for this growing season. Thanks to John and Merilee Miller for all the help
and thank you to the Public Works for helping to clear weeds

* The annual Health Fair will be held in Mark Twain this year on Saturday, October 8th.

* This weekend is the Virginia City Motorcycle Marathon. This year’s beneficiary is Virginia
City resident, Tim Lucich.

Planner Jason VanHavel:

» NDOT has announced transportation alternatives funding and supplementing some of this
funding with surface transportation program funds. An application is being prepared to be
submitted for funding to address items on C Street such as curbs, drainage, and other
upgrades,

* Review and proof reading of the Master Plan has started and being done by UNR students
and faculty. The Master Plan is on schedule to be heard by the Board for potential adoption
on the August 2rd Commission agenda.

Community Development, Stacey Bucchaneiri:

* There are two new inspectors in the Community Development Department - Tracy Curtis and
Pete Renaud. A boardwalk review was completed and businesses were advised that
boardwalk inspections would be done in two weeks.

Public Works Director Mike Nevin:

 Public works provided assistance to the Lockwood Community garden and addressed
drainage issues in the area.

¢ Water line extensions are being put in around town with new residential construction
requiring new lines.




The pool opened as scheduled. There were a couple of weather related events that required
closing the pool temporarily. A circulator pump failed which also closed the pool for a short
time.

Pool Pact’s aqua-risk management team recently did an assessment of the swimming pool.
For the most part the team was impressed with the condition of the facility.

Public Works pool employees attended a seminar held by Pool Pact regarding swimming
pools. Suggestions brought back will be implemented within the next couple of months.
Parts of Virginia City experienced a power failure last week. There was an issue with a
transfer switching mechanism that was addressed in house.

Working with Farr West Engineering and BLM on easements that are necessary for the Six
Mile drainage project. Another easement was acquired for work on the Ophir Grade road for
realignment of the Five Mile pipeline. The archeological preliminary assessment has been
completed.

Grant funds have been received for Miners Park. New playground equipment has been
ordered and should be received in approximately six weeks.

Paint striping of Six Mile Canyon will be done tomorrow with temporary shutdown of the
road for about an hour,

Public Works has a job opening for an Automotive Technician.

Comumissioner McGuffey: Thought the playground equipment would have been in by the time the
pool opened. Is there an update on the Highlands gazebo?

Mr. Nevin: It would have been done however grant funding was not released for a year. Once the
equipment is received, it will be installed right away.

The roof on the gazebo will be done in-house at a cost savings. The basketball courts in the
Highlands and Lockwood will be striped.

Bid documents will be put together for the cape-slurry seal on the 2 mile section of Cartwright
Road. The homeowners might want to look and see if additional back-filling needs to be done.

County Manager Pat Whitten:

Mr. Osborne and Mr. VanHavel are meeting with USGS to assess funding and availability of a
study on groundwater conditions in the Highlands and Mark Twain.

Farr West is in the process of conducting a land survey on the properties surrounding the
Courthouse and the Gold Hill depot. After receipt, the County can move forward with the
Courthouse annex and the purchase of the parking lot next door.

Good forward progress has been made on the Courthouse annex. The project is now in the
hands of the architect. Based on low rates from USDA, Miles Construction was asked to give
a quick, high-ball price on the property. This will be bring into question whether or not this is
a righteous use of taxpayer funds.

Mr. Gallagher and Mr. Whitten will be meeting this week with the Department of Taxation -
Sales Tax Division regarding the MOE allowing the County to audit the Department’s books,
as to whether sales and use taxes from TRI are being reported properly. There needs to be
clarification of reporting requirements and ground rules.




* Work is moving along to make the “old jail” a mini-version of the conference center, Display
cases were left by the Police Officer’s Museum and artifacts are being sought to fill these cases.
A self-guided, mini-museum tour is being considered. Lights will be turned on during the
day so the jail can be seen through the door.

13. BOARD COMMENT (No Action - No Public Comment)

Commissioner McGuffey:

* There was a big turnout for the USA Parkway groundbreaking ceremony. The number of
Storey County department heads was impressive.

* St Mary’s Art Center is having the summer art reception - artisan’s gallery this Saturday.

* Attended a NACO workshop regarding social media. Commissioner McGuffey recommended
that NACO make this a mandatory workshop - it was an eye-opener on what can happen on
social media.

* TheV & T budget was approved. It appears, with the last few runs, the V & T is actually
breaking even and may make some money.

Chairman McBride:

* The next Commission meeting will be July 5th,

¢+ The annual 4% of July celebration will start off with the parade at noon, followed at 6PM with
David John and the Comstock Cowboys Annual Second Amendment Concert - free of charge.
At dark the fireworks will go off from the new location at the fairgrounds.

14. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Acceptance of renewal proposal from Nevada Public
Agency Insurance Pool (POOL) and approval of payment from fiscal year 2016-2017 funds.

Comptroller Hugh Gallagher presented this item and introduced Doug Smith a principle with
POOL/PACT. POOL/PACT works very hard on all aspects of the County’s insurance as well as
the Public Agency Compensation Trust. There are many items on which POOL/PACT advises
the County.

Doug Smith stated the numbers have been reviewed with Mr. Gallagher. The primary goal of
POOL/PACT is to have “no surprises” for the members. Premiums have stayed fairly flat, with
maybe a little growth with inflation but with trying to expand coverage and services,

Mr. Smith indicated the main coverage change this year is increase in flood coverage. Secondly,
to provide a student accident coverage. Storey County has been one of a handful of entities that
have purchased specific pollution coverage - separate from POOL. POOL/PACT is now strong
enough to offer this coverage, saving Storey County approximately $16,000. Coverage this year
reflects, overall, about a $7,000 increase. Coverage for drones is being explored.

Mr. Smith said POOL/PACT appreciates the County’s support.
County Manager Whitten: Can’t say enough good about Nevada Public Agency Insurance Pool

who is always there for the County with assistance from opinions of legal counsel and great
service that isn’t there with traditional insurance.




15.

 The County’s total program costs are $291,466 for the year, including agent compensation
of $19,067.

¢ The County’s premium this year is $272,398. This is the premium with $1,000 deductible.
If the County stays at the current $5,000 deductible, the program costs would be $255,765
and $17,903 for agent compensation, for a total of $273,669.

Mr. Whitten recommends staying with the $5,000 deductible, which the County has been able to
do comfortably in the past. This will save $20,000 year. An amount is reserved in each major
budget - Sheriff and Fire - to cover at least one event. With the $5,000 deductible there is a
savings of almost $18,000.

Chairman McBride: Would there be more than four claims a year that would offset the cost of
the premium difference?

Mr. Whitten: Maybe yes, maybe no. However, it will impact our claims experience - more will
go in, more will have to be paid for. Mr. Smith also supports staying with the higher deductible.

Public Comment:
None

Chairman McBride: Not only is there a savings between the $1,000 and $5,000 deductibles, there
is a savings from last year’s policy of about $8,000.

Motion: Approve renewal proposal from Nevada Public Agency Insurance Pool (POOL) and
approval of payment from fiscal year 2016-2017 funds for the $5,000 deductible option, which
brings the total of the policy to $273,669.53, Action: Approve, Moved by: Commissioner
McGuffey, Seconded by: Chairman McBride, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote,
(Summary: Yes=2)

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Work card appeal for John Warner.

Joel Baldwin, Security Director of the Mustang Ranch, on behalf of Donnie Gilman, presented
this item. This is a consideration of a work card appeal for John Warner. Mr. Warner’s
background was presented at a prior hearing during public comment.

Mr. Baldwin described the steps taken after denial of the work card by the Sheriff's Office. An
explanation of the circumstances leading to the denial was given by the denied applicant, John
Warner, followed by a heated discussion during which time Mr. Warner withdrew his request
for reconsideration of the denial of the work card.

Chairman McBride stated the Commission heard all it needed to hear on this subject.

No action taken.

Chairman McBride called for recess at 11:05 AM

Meeting reconvened at 11:45 AM




16. DISCUSSION ONLY (No Action): Update from Community Chest, Inc.

Shaun Griffin, Community Chest Director, presented an update on the plans for phase 2 of the
Community Center. Also present for the presentation, Darren Berger - principle of Berger,
Hannifan Architects, and Cherie Nevin, Chairman of Community Chest board. Architectural
plans are almost done and will be submitted to the engineers and then to permitting. This
should be done by end of summer, early fall.

Mr. Berger gave a slide show presentation and review of the proposed plans including:
* A two-story addition housing a multi-purpose room and the library;
* A new health center, kitchen, with access to a grassy area outside;
* The multi-purpose room can be utilized for events;
e If funds allow, a day-care center.

Mr. Whitten: What is the timing for beginning construction? This would affect when the parking

lot would be paved as some of the area will be taken out. Second, is it the intention to turn
ownership of the building over to the County? If so, legal counsel needs to be contacted as there
are some bid requirements that may or may not come into play. There also needs to be
discussion about insurance coverage under the County’s insurance,

Mr. Berger: The plans will be wrapped up by next month. Construction could start as early as
mid-September.

Mr. Griffin: Thrilled the plans have reached this stage. Mr. Berger and his mentor, Art Hannifan
began this long ago. This has been many years coming.

On May 24, Mr. Griffin received a call from the Pennington Foundation awarding Community
Chest a half million dollars to finish phase 2, conditional on raising bonds for $120,000 - one
third of which has already been raised with commitments for the balance. Mr. Griffin did not
believe he would ever receive this phone call. The Pennington Foundation is the largest
foundation in Nevada and can change lives regionally, State wide, and nationally,

Mr. Griffin said it is more than honor to say this is now going to happen, and would not have

happened without the support of many who never doubted that it would happen. This facility
will remain in this community in perpetuity. This news will be shared and celebrated at the 25th
anniversary this Thursday. Thank you.

Chairman McBride: Shaun, you are the one who deserves the thank you for 20 years of heavy
lifting - well done.

No action taken.

17. DISCUSSION ONLY (No Action): Val Label presenting an update on the Virginia Range (VR)
Horses.




Valerie Label-Flatly representative from the Virginia Range Wildlife Protection Association, gave
an update on wild horse issues:

» In March 2015, an unprecedented agreement was signed between the Nevada Department
of Agriculture and Return to Freedom. So far the agreement has been working very well.

» The Virginia Range Wildlife Protection Association, along with other groups, are part of
that agreement. This has given them the ability to help manage the wild horses.

* A main component of the agreement is a humane birth control program that manages the
horses in hopes of keeping them on the range with numbers meeting the Department of
Ag approval.

* Range condition and numbers are determined by the Department of Ag.

e The Department set a goal of 150 horses (mares) to be darted with a pregnancy vaccine.

* As of now, over 230 horses have been darted and over 1,000 have been documented.

» Nothing will be seen in Virginia City, or close to town, as these are not advisable places to
dart.

» Door hangars regarding horses have been passed out to Virginia City and Gold Hill
residents.

e Diversionary feeding is taking place to get horses out of neighborhoods and off the roads.

» Horses are getting in to neighborhoods because a lot of fencing is broken or non-existent.

» Public safety ~ working with transportation to put up signage.

¢ There has been a lot of emotional and financial support from Storey County.

» Waste Management in Lockwood has taken over some work that needed to be done at no
cost to the Association.

e Areduction in the number of horses should be seen starting next year resulting in none of
these horses being picked up - which is another situation.

Chairman McBride: Why do you feel there will be fewer horses next year? The horses live a long
time and the range is already over capacity. 230 is a drop in the bucket - but it’s a good start. What
kind of diversionary water and feeding is there? There are large groups in town - how do we handle
this situation?

Ms. Label-Flatley: The mares who were darted, and continue to receive boosters, will not be able to
conceive. There are a lot of foals seen right now as the mares were already in foal when darted. This
does not-hurt the foal. The BLM's PZP program has been suspended in the Pine Mountain area due
to legal reasons ~ not because of the PZP. This was an experimental program in that area. It is
understood that once settled, the program will resume. There is no place to move horses out of this
range. All other areas are full.

Ms. Label-Flatley continued with review of what happens when horses are picked up by the
Department of Ag. All horse groups, rescue and sanctuary, are full. Relocation is not an option. The
best option is to reduce the population. It will take time.

Diversionary feeding was started near Toll Road, also near Damonte Ranch, and Rhodes Road near
395,




There is no 100% solution - just one step at a time. Attempts have been made to get diversionary
feeding started in Virginia City, and we are waiting on the Department of Ag to approve a place to
do it. Part of the problem is the feeding and watering of horses in town which is illegal. Residents
feel they are doing the right thing. It is against the horse’s nature to be fed and it keeps them in town.
When people are educated this will stop.

The problem with relocating bands - to the Industrial Center - is when one is relocated another band
comes in.

Ms. Label-Flatley said the Association is trying. There are a lot of horses and more volunteers are
needed.

Mr. Whitten: The County is on your side. You have brought in some potential solutions and it is
appreciated. Can the County put pressure on the Department of Ag to get this (the diversionary
feeding) done.

Ms. Label-Flatley: Yes. However, once this is done there needs to be volunteers to bring food and
water to the sites. It is a commitment and the volunteers need to be on the same page regarding birth
control and feeding.

Commissioner McGuffey: Ms. Label-Flatley and the Association have created a camaraderie with
other horse groups teaming together to do the same work.

18. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of award for fuel and propane contract bids.

County Manager Pat Whitten said these bids are for three years with the understanding at the end of
the three-year period, subject to satisfactory service, that the agreements can be renewed for a similar
period. There is a lot of work in changing these companies.

The first is propane. There were two bidders:
Amerigas - Came in at 22 cents over rack for the County plus $1 per tank rental, with a 10 cent
per gallon hazmat fee. They were requested to give an employee rate which was 50 cents over
rack. The resident rate was also 50 cents over.

Ferrellgas - Came in at 15 cents over rack for the County and 50 cents over rack for employees.
Resident rate was higher at 65 cents. There are no tank rental or hazmat surcharges.

Second is regular and diesel gas. The bids were all over the board. Bids were requested to include
average - rate over opus, a universal standard - and include federal taxes, but they did not.

Golden Gate Petroleum - The low bid for the River District fuel dumps, propane, and diesel at

8 cents a gallon spread.

Interstate Oil - 12 cents a gallon

Flyer - 30 cents a gallon

Carson Valley Oil - refused to bid the River District

Thomas Fuels, also known as Pilot - 10 cents a gallon
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The recommendation is to split the contracts as in the past awarding to Golden Gate as the “hands
down” winner. Virginia City and the Virginia City Highlands, keeping in mind that the bulk of the
fleet is here and fuels here, Pilot bid 6 cents on Virginia City business and 10 cents on VC Highlands
business. The only other competitive bid was Carson Valley Oil which was 8 cents and 10 cents.
Pilot to be awarded the contract for Virginia City and the Highlands.

A key element regarding propane, Amerigas controls its prices.

Public Comment;
None

Motion: Approve the award of contract for propane to Ferrellgas, Action: Approve, Moved by:
Commissioner McGuffey, Seconded by: Chairman McBride, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous
vote, (Summary: Yes=2)

Motion: Approve the award of contract for fuel for the River District (Lockwood and TRI) to Golden
Gate Petroleum, Action: Approve, Moved by: Commissioner McGuffey, Seconded by: Chairman
McBride, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote, (Summary: Yes=2)

Motion: Approve the award of contract for fuel for Virginia City and Virginia City Highlands to
Pilot/ Thomas Fuels, Action: Approve, Moved by: Commissioner McGuffey, Seconded by:
Chairman McBride, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote, {Summary: Yes=2)

19. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Permanent Grant of Easements and Temporary
Grant for Easements to Storey County from private property owners in the Six Mile Canyon area
for activities related to the Six Mile Canyon Storm Drainage Improvement Project and
authorization for the commission chairman or his designee to sign Grant of Easements.

Cherie Nevin, Community Outreach Director, explained this item is for permanent and temporary
grant of easements to pass the environmental Six Mile Canyon Storm Drainage Improvement Project
which will be funded through a FEMA pre-disaster mitigation grant. There are several parcels of land
in Six Mile Canyon owned by private property owners. Both permanent and temporary grants of
easement are required for this project. Once approved, these easements will be recorded and
forwarded to FEMA for inclusion in the grant paperwork related to the environmental assessment for
this project. Four property owners were contacted and all were very easy to work with.

Public Comment:
None

Motion: Approve Permanent Grant of Easements and Temporary Grant for Easements to Storey
County from private property owners, Cote, DeMay, Reica and United Mines, in the Six Mile Canyon
Storm Drainage Improvement Project and authorization for the Commission Chairman, or his
designee, to sing Grant of Easements, Action: Approve, Moved by: Commissioner McGuffey,
Seconded by: Chairman McBride, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote, (Summary: Yes=2)

20. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Canvass of the election results for the Primary Election
held in and for Storey County, State of Nevada on June 14, 2016.
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County Manager Whitten read the Storey County election results for June 14, 2016:

Democratic U.S. Senator: Catherine Cortez Masto - 193 votes; Bobby Mahendra - 9 votes; Liddo
Susan O’ Briant ~ 6 votes; Alalen Rheinhart - 12 votes; None of these candidates - 9 votes

Democratic Representative in Congress, District 2: Vance Alm - 34 votes; H.D. “Chip” Evans - 98
votes; Rick Shepherd ~ 79 votes

Republican U. S. Senator: Sharron Angle - 183 votes; D'nese Davis - 13 votes; Eddie Hamilton - 2
votes; Joe Heck - 262 votes; Thomas “Sad Tom” Heck - 17 votes; Robert X. Leeds - 1 vote; Carlo
“Mazunga” Poliak - 0 votes; Juston J. Preble - 1 vote; Bill Tarbell -1 vote

Public Comment:
None

Motion: Approve results for the Primary Election held in and for Storey County, State of Nevada on
June 14,2016, Action: Approve, Moved by: Commissioner McGuffey, Seconded by: Chairman
McBride, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote, (Summary: Yes=2)

21. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: To appoint members to the committees to prepare
arguments advocating and opposing the ballot question regarding AB 191 relating to motor
vehicle fuel tax indexing and to take any additional action required or permitted by NRS 295.121,
which establishes the provisions relating to the appointment of such members and preparation of
arguments.

Clerk/Treasurer Vanessa Stephens presented this item. This is a question that will appear on the
November ballot for the State. The Commission is required to direct the Clerk to appoint
committees to present arguments for and against this ballot question. NACO has done a lot of work
on this issue which will enable the committees to use language provided - modify and make
changes - and bring back to Commission for approval to put on the ballot.

Public Comment;
None

Motion: Approve County Clerk to appoint members to the committees to prepare arguments
advocating and opposing the ballot question regarding AB 191 relating to motor vehicle fuel tax
indexing and to take any additional action required or permitted by NRS 295,121, which establishes
the provisions relating to the appointment of such members and preparation of arguments, Action:
Approve, Moved by: Commissioner McGuffey, Seconded by: Chairman McBride, Vote: Motion
carried by unanimous vote, (Summary: Yes=2)

22, DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of short-term extension of Collective Bargaining
Agreement (CBA) between Storey County, Nevada and Comstock Chapter AFSCME Local 4041
July 1, 2013-June 30, 2016 CBA, to August 16, 2016, or until a succeeding CBA is approved by the
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Board of Storey County Commissioner, whichever comes first, in order to allow collective
bargaining between the parties to continue beyond the current CBA period.

County Manager Pat Whitten presented this item on behalf of Austin Osborne. This extension will
allow added time necessary for the County and the union to continue bargaining fiscal and non-fiscal
matters of the existing CBA, which expires July 1, 2016. The parties are in full cooperation in the
bargaining process and mutually agree to this extension. The extension expires by the August 16,
2016 regular Board meeting or when a tentative agreement is reached by the union and the Board,
whichever comes first.

Public Comment:
None

Motion: Based on recommendation by staff, I make a motion to approve a short-term extension of
Collective Bargaining Agreement between Storey County, Nevada and Comstock Chapter AFSCME
Local 4041 July 1, 2013-June 30,2016, CBA, to August 16, 2016, or until a succeeding CBA is approved
by the Board of Storey County Commissioners, whichever comes first, in order to allow collective
bargaining between the parties to continue beyond the current CBA period, Action: Approve,
Moved by: Commissioner McGuffey, Seconded by: Chairman McBride, Vote: Motion carried by
unanimous vote, (Summary: Yes=2)

RECESS TO CONVENE AS THE STOREY COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT BOARD

23. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of resolution 16-439, Augmentation of the Fire
Protection District

Comptroller Hugh Gallagher commented this is what the State Department of Taxation calls a
“cleaning up” under NRS 354.598, procedures and requirements for augmentation of amending
budgets.

The first is Resolution 16-439 for the Fire Protection District augmenting the budget in the amount of
$581,858. This comes from un-anticipated revenue sources, including federal grants, building
permits, business license fees, and State centrally assessed overages.

The augmentation will be used for salaries, PERS, and Pact Compensation Trust.
Mr. Gallagher recommends approval.

Public Comment:
None

Motion: Approve Resolution 16-439 Augmentation for the Fire Protection District in the amount of

$581,858, Action: Approve, Moved by: Commissioner McGuffey, Seconded by: Chairman

McBride, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote, (Summary: Yes=2)

24. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of resolution 16-440, Augmentation of the
Mutual Aid Fund
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Mr. Gallagher: Resolution 16-440 is for augmentation of the Mutual Aid Fund in the amount of
$376,000. Revenues were higher than anticipated. This augmentation will go toward overtime,
health insurance, medicare, social security, capital outlay, fire suppression and fire protection.

Public Comment;
None

Motion: Approve Resolution 16-440 Augmentation of the Mutual Aid Fund in the amount of
$376,000, Action: Approve, Moved by: Commissioner McGuffey, Seconded by: Chairman
McBride, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote, (Summary: Yes=2)

25. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of transfer of appropriations from Contingency
to be split among various accounts, pursuant to NRS 354.598005

Mr. Gallagher: This transfer of appropriations will be from the contingency for Fire Protection
District in the amount of $101,300. This amount will go towards telephone, communications,
computer software, personal protective equipment, and tires.

Public Comment:
None

Motion: Approve transfer of appropriations from contingency to be split amount various accounts
pursuant to NRS 354.598005 in the amount of $101, 300, Action: Approve, Moved by:
Commissioner McGuffey, Seconded by: Chairman McBride, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous
vote, (Summary: Yes=2)

ADJOURN TO CONVENE AS THE STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

26. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of resolution 16-441, Augmentation of the
Equipment Acquisition Fund

Mr. Gallagher: Resolution 16-441 is for augmentation of the Equipment Acquisition Fund in the
amount of $155,000. This is accomplished through unanticipated revenue from equipment sales and
the funds will be appropriated to Capital Outlay expense in the amount of $155,000.

Public Comment:
None

Motion: Approve Resolution 16-441 Augmentation of the Equipment Acquisition Fund in the
amount of $155,000, Action: Approve, Moved by: Commissioner McGuffey, Seconded by:
Chairman McBride, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote, (Summary: Yes=2)

27. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of resolution 16-442, Augmentation of the
Genetic Marker Fund
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Mr. Gallagher: This is augmentation of the Genetic Marker Fund in the amount of $1,243 from
unanticipated resources.

Public Comment:
None

Motion: Approve Resolution 16-442 Augmentation of Genetic Marker Fund in the amount of
$1,243, Action: Approve, Moved by: Commissioner McGuffey, Seconded by: Chairman
McBride, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote, (Summary: Yes=2)

28. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of transfer of appropriations from Contingency
to be split between salaries, benefits, service, supplies and capital outlay, pursuant to NRS
354.598005

Mr. Gallagaher: This is transfer of appropriations from contingency in the amount of $270,500 from
higher than anticipated revenues. These funds will be distributed to various accounts as indicated in
the agenda.

Mr. Whitten: Some of the larger items for the Sheriff's Office are the result of the Bureau of Indian
Affairs contract where the County is being reimbursed.

Public Comment:
None

Motion: Approve transfer of appropriations from Contingency to be split between salaries, benefits,
service, supplies and capital outlay, pursuant to NRS 354.598005 in the amount of $270,500, Action;
Approve, Moved by: Commissioner McGuffey, Seconded by: Chairman McBride, Vote: Motion carried
by unanimous vote, (Summary: Yes=2)

29. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of transfer of appropriations from Sheriff
salaries and benefits to Admin salaries and benefits, pursuant to NRS 354.598005

Mr. Gallagher: This item is a transfer of appropriations from the Sheriff salaries and benefits to
Administrative salaries and benefits in the amount of $29,116 in regards to a movement of a position.

Public Comment;
None

Motion: Approve transfer of appropriations Sheriff salaries and benefits to Administrative salaries

and benefits pursuant to NRS 354.598005 in the amount of $270,500, Action: Approve, Moved by:
Commissioner McGuffey, Seconded by: Chairman McBride, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote,
(Summary: Yes=2)

34. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Special Use Permit 2016-008, by Kevin and Ambre Chevalier.
The applicant requests a Special Use Permit to operate a business for classic automobile chassis,
mechanical and body restoration in a CR Zone location at 790 South A Street, Virginia City, Nevada
(APN: 001-041-12).
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Planner Jason VanHavel presented this item:

* The property located at 790 south A Street is currently in a CR (Commercial/Residential)
Zone.

* The area is not subject to potential adverse impacts and applicant has assured that this “high-
end” automobile restoration business will not cause adverse impacts.

s Potential impacts and mitigation of potential impacts are addressed in the staff report.

* No public comment has been received regarding this request.

e The Planning Commission has recommended approval with the comment that special
attention be brought to the storage issue. Storage will be inside and enclosed - with the
allowance that one extra vehicle can be stored outside.

Chair McBride commented he attended the Planning Commission hearing and there did not seem to
be any concerns regarding this Special Use Permit.

Mr. VanHavel reviewed three potential motions for this item.

Chair McBride: If applicant is doing on-site painting, he would fall under guidelines of Nevada
Environment Protection, correct?

Mr. VanHavel: Yes.

Public Comment:
None

Mr. Van Havel read the findings of fact for approval:
5.1.1 The Special Use Permit complies with all federal , state, and county regulations.
5.1.2 The Special Use Permit will not impose substantial adverse impacts or safety hazards
on the adjacent properties or the surrounding area;
5.1.3 The conditions of the Special Use Permit adequately address potential fire hazards and
require compliance with the applicable fire codes, including fire protection ratings;
5.1.4 Use will not adversely affect the existing South Street, B or A Street, and if the use
does impact the road, the applicant will maintain effected streets to conditions as of
SUP approval;
5.1.5 Any paint and/or body work will be mitigated appropriately to maintain public
health and safety.
5.1.6 The conditions under this The Special Use Permit do not conflict with the minimum
requirements in SCC Chapter 17.12 General Provisions, Chapter 17.30 CR Commercial
Residential Zone and Chapter 17.02.150 Special Use Permits, or any other federal,
state, or county regulations, including building and fire codes.

Motion: In Accordance with the recommendation of the Planning Commission and staff, the
Findings under section 5.1 of the Staff Report and other findings deemed appropriate by the Board of
County Commissioners, and in compliance with the condition of approval of Section 6 of this report,
I'hereby recommend conditional approval of Special Use Permit #2016-008 for the operation of the
automobile restoration business, including local body and paint work, located at 790 So. A Street,
Virginia City, Storey County, Nevada, APN 001-041-12,, Action: Approve, Moved by:
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Commissioner McGutfey, Seconded by: Chairman McBride, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous
vote, (Summary: Yes=2)

Chairman McBride called for recess at 12:50 PM
Meeting reconvened at 1:.00 PM
RECESS TO CONVENE AS THE STOREY COUNTY LIQUOR BOARD

30. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Second reading of Ordinance no. 15-271 amending Storey
County Code chapter 5.12 Sale of Alcoholic Beverages, and section 8.28.025 Alcoholic Beverages, to
revise the procedure for issuing and revoking business and liquor licenses, and providing for other
properly related matters.

Outside Counsel Robert Morris presented an update of work on improving Storey County Code
chapters on business and liquor licenses. Mr. Morris stated there are still issues to be worked on so
Mr. Morris will request the Board to continue this matter to a date certain. There are issues that can
be discussed at this time.

Mr. Morris: NRS makes this a complicated matter. There is a special NRS section for liquor board
ordinances. Mr. Morris attempt to comply with NRS is to break into two separate ordinances - one
dealing with liquor licenses to be approved by the liquor board. Establishing two separate
ordinances should meet with the intent of the law. After discussion with the Clerk, it was decided
the Ordinance number would be 15-71 L, signifying the liquor board ordinance as opposed to a
regular ordinance.

Other issues are:

* Section 5.12.100 calls for a fee for an additional bar on the same premises. It is understood
that this has been a County practice. It seems strange to charge an extra fee for having
another bar on the same premises. The Board needs to look at this as the process could be
steamlined by eliminating this extra fee. It would take away some revenue but there does not
seem to many establishments that have the additional bar.

* This would not pertain to a service bar.

County Manager Whitten: It would be staff's recommendation to eliminate any additional fees for a
second bar or a service bar within the same facility.

Mr. Morris:

* Another item, is the Certified Training Program. Counties over 100,000 are required to have
these programs where people are trained in the sale of alcohol. In jurisdictions under 100,000,
the Board can include such a program if it wants. It is not included at this time, however it can
be included if the Board is interested.

Chairman McBride: Has the Sheriff’s Office seen problems with people being over-served or with
underage drinking?
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Sheriff Antinoro; Mostly there has not been a problem. Training has been brought in on a few
occasions and was well received. However, we may be doing a dis-service to businesses who have a
lot of turnover in employees. The Sheriff does not think the training should be included.

Chairman McBride: Perhaps the Board should “stand pat”, waiting to see what the Legislature does.
Mr. Whitten: Agrees - it is just added governance.

Mr. Morris: There are a couple of related items: one is a special event permit for alcoholic beverages
which states the permit is good for a single event for five days. A previous question discussed, was
whether someone could get a permit for more than one event during a given time period - instead of
single permit for each event as it happened.

Mr. Whitten: Does not believe the existing applications for special events are labor intensive. The
County and the tourism commission have an idea as to who will be serving during events.
Mr. Whitten suggested the practice continue.

Mr. Morris: The position would be to leave this as it is unless there is interest to change it.
Sheriff Antinoro: For tracking purposes it would be better to leave it as it is.

Chairman McBride: The County does want people who participate in special events to have a liquor
license - not just having anyone set up shop.

Mr. Morris: There are two other issues outlined in a memorandum sent out by Mr. Whitten.
Basically, the current ordinance requires certain financial standing before obtaining a liquor license.
Does the County want to continue using financial standing as a qualification for a license? Good
moral character has also been discussed - this is required in Clark County. A majority of jurisdictions
do not have financial standing as a requirement for liquor license and some have a size limit on the
business before requiring financial information. This is an idea for the Board to consider and if
financial standing is considered - there may be certain limits as far as size, number of employees
before requiring financial standing.

Mr. Whitten: Mr. Morris brought up “good moral character”. The question is how is this defined? It
could be through “credit worthiness” as shown in a credit report, criminal history, character
references, background history, and other information that may come across. If the Board goes down
this path, it definitely should be tiered based on some parameters such as Mr. Morris mentioned. It
should not be based on revenues.

Sheriff Antinoro: Governance should not stand in the way. What constitutes “credit worthiness”?
Financial standing should be taken out. It is agreed that organized crime should not get in - most of
the establishments here are “mom and pop” operations. Large casinos will be monitored by the
Gaming Board, the County does not need to “reinvent the wheel”. There has not been a real strict
standard for liquor licenses in years.

Mr. Whitten: With recent issues, the County has learned that these things need to be looked at and
potentially restructured. Non over-governance is appreciated. But, for larger operations, this would
be a one-time shot before giving the initial, one-time license. Credit standing is a pretty simple credit
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report. Not requiring anything is not wise. Guidelines need to be set with results provided to the
applicant. When making decisions, the Liquor Board needs to know who is being licensed.

Commissioner McGuffey: There are (currently) provisions for felons. Pending litigation could also
be considered.

Mr. Whitten: The worry would be, “you’re innocent untilproven guilty”.

Chairman McBride: Looking at a financial background, if a person has a continuing reputation of not
paying bills this would show cause to consider the background.

Sheriff Antinoro: If this is what is being looked at, it needs to be defined better. There are people
with licenses that occasionally have a hard time paying bills ~ this does not make them bad people.

Mr. Whitten: The rules are not being changed for anyone who is already here. Only looking at initial
licensing. These are privileged licenses - not “run of the mill” business licenses. The County should
know who is receiving liquor licenses to the greatest extent it can.

Chairman McBride: Reputation of the applicant plays into this. It (liquor license) IS a privileged
license - just like gaming.

Mr. Whitten: Since these are privileged licenses, perhaps the County should go to current licensees
(with financial issues) to show cause - maybe a new credit report. The Sheriff said “good peopie turn
bad and marginal people turn great” as far as financial issues.

Another question where (Board) guidance is needed is who should do the processing? The
Community Development, licensing division, processes between 2 and 500 licenses compatred to
every liquor license. The liquor licensing was given to the Sheriff’s Office many years ago. Mr.
Whitten is an advocate of going back to the “one stop shop” concept. Anything to do with credit
worthiness and financial strength would go the Comptroller. Work is being done diligently with a
State Repository as to how an agency, other than the Sheriff's Office, can access and use information
in the State and Federal criminal databases. The mechanism is in place.

- Inaddition, the four members of the Liquor Licensing Board can then look at a full package. The
State is working with the County on disclaimers.

Commissioner McGuffey: Likes the idea of a “one stop shop”. The (Community Development)
Department is the mode to actually direct applicants on what’s going to happen and where to go
next. Whereas, the Sheriff’s Department is not in that mode.

Mr. Whitten: This is right. Community Development has different packages with checklists to give
to applicants. Mr. Whitten does not say that the Sheriff's Department cannot do this - and may be
doing it - it just putting the processing in a department that does it all the time. The ordinance is
being structured to be compliant with State law that there would be a licensing division within
Community Development.
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Mr. Morris: NRS does make the Sheriff the ex-officio licensing authority in the County, unless the
County takes time to do an ordinance creating a licensing department.

As Mr. Whitten indicated, will liquor licenses still go to the Sheriff, or more appropriately in the
licensing division.

Mr. Morris met with the State to see how it was possible for the “civilian” side of the County to use
the CHRI for fingerprinting. There is a procedure set up that the County can have prospective
applicants go to businesses that do “live scan” fingerprints. Specific language needs to be contained
in the ordinance. There are certain requirements which can easily be met.

What does the Board think about creating this licensing division moving some of the Sheriff's duties
as the ex-officio licensing department to the one that’s being created? Is this an appropriate thing to
do?

Chair McBride: Isn't it already created?

Mr. Whitten: In a functional way, but technically “no”. Mr. Morris is doing a “multi-cleanup” and
establishing a legal name for work group and what they're doing,

Mr. Morris: This is “cleanup” work and puts in language creating a licensing division, giving the
authority and procedures to go forward.

Sheriff Antinoro: Regarding the process, with the Sheriff's Office it is much cleaner, straight up and
down. As far as the criminal history information, the end result is still the same. There are not
enough licensing issues to malke a difference one way or the other. There seems to be many more
moving parts, which becomes problematic for the building department in making the pieces come
together. With the Sheriff's Department there is basically one person that says “x, y , z”, a cleaner
more efficient process. The end result will still be the same thing.

Mr. Whitten: There is a world of difference with “privileged” licenses. As far as criminal and
background histories, the efficiency of the Sheriff's Department is not being questioned. In looking at
complex and large businesses with some level of interest in their credit worthiness and financial
standards, Mr. Whitten would question the credentials of someone working in the Sheriff’s
Department as opposed to the Comptoller. As far as the added steps, the applicant will probably
never see anything. This is an item that the licensing division is used to all the time. Nothing is
given to the Commission until all departments have signed off.

Mr. Morris: Wanted to make sure the Board understood this issue. Hopefully, this will be resolved
one way or the other the next time this item comes back to the Board.

Mr. Whitten: All of you (the Board and Sheriff) should share thoughts with Mr. Whitten and Mr.
Morris. From the customer’s standpoint, they will know exactly what needs to be done - it is better
for the applicant. The building department has all of the figures on business licenses but the there is
no tracking of the number of liquor licenses - overall with the efficiencies by volume, experience, and
knowledge this is a good opportunity to do this.
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Commissioner McGuffey: Inlooking for reasons to deny, in 5.12.055 - four items are listed. Maybe
add alcohol abuse, DUI - which are public record - selling to minors, and things like that. Don’t know
if that should be a 5 year or life (denial).

Mr. Whitten: Great input. The Board needs to provide their thoughts.

Mr. Morris requested this matter be continued to a time when it can be brought back, not to a date
specific.

Motion: Continue the Second reading of Liquor Board Ordinance no. 15-271 for 45 to 60 days,
Action: Approve, Moved by: Commissioner McGuffey, Seconded by: Chairman McBride, Vote:
Motion carried by unanimous vote, (Summary: Yes=2)

ADJOURN TO RECONVENE AS THE STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

31. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Second reading of Ordinance no. 15-271 amending Storey
County Code section 3.60.050, chapter 5.04 Business Licenses, chapter 5.12 Sale of Alcoholic
Beverages, and section 8.28.025 Alcoholic Beverages, to revise the procedure for issuing and revoking
business and liquor licenses, and providing for other properly related matters.

QOutside counsel Robert Morris recommends this item be continued after discussion of a few issues.

First, creation of the licensing division. This is cleanup in order to follow all requirements to create
this division. Mr. Whitten provided a work flow chart outlining how this will work.

NRS allows the County, by ordinance, to use civil penalties instead of the misdemeanor currently
used. Some jurisdictions have fines. Currently this is not in the ordinance. If the Board is interested,
language will be drafted, otherwise it will stay the same.

Mr. Whitten: Sometimes the criminal path is needed, but often times not.

Mr. Morris: Currently the County cannot go criminal or civil. The Board would have to direct to
have language for civil penalties and then it could go either way.

District Attorney Langer: Language for civil sanction should be added. The aspect of the criminal
action does not mean someone is going to jail or having a criminal record, just that the person will go
before a Judge, get a possible sentence suspended, while completing certain things that need to be
done. Sometimes it's better to have different avenues to get to the result.

A lot of these ordinances are 10 to 15 years old and need to be updated. The process needs to be
thoughtful with the intention of lasting another 10 to 15 years.

Mr. Whitten: This gives other options rather than just the criminal path.

Mr. Morris: The next subject changed, is 5.04.030, requiring a single hearing for business licenses.
There is no legal requirement for two business license hearings. The Board does not need to see
these items twice. The new ordinance will require a single hearing for approval.
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Mr. Whitten: Hearings for business licenses will not be presented until everything is signed off. This
will streamline the Board’s time on these general licenses. The readings will no longer be on the
Consent Agent.

Mr. Morris: The next item - increased fees. A resolution for fees has been discussed. Many counties
have a yearly review of fees that are applied by resolution of the Board. This gives the ability to have
a single document with all of the fees. The fees are being left in the ordinance and have included
language saying if the Board decides to set the fees by resolution it can set up the resolution outside
of the ordinance. If fees are changed on a regular basis, the ordinance would have to be changed each
time. A resolution would be easier. At this time, the existing fees will be kept as they are. At the
time the County decides to go ahead with a fee resolution for County-wide fees, this can be moved
over.

Mr. Whitten: Would the Ordinance have to be re-opened to do this?

Mr. Morris: Yes.

Mr. Whitten: To be clear, we don’t want to raise fees. However, you never know when we may want
to raise the fees. Changing the Ordinance is time-consuming and expensive. Mr. Whitten advocates
removing the fees now, go ahead and have a resolution that matches the existing fee schedule

Stacey Bucchianeri: When the fees were implemented, it was never thought there would be 500,000
square foot buildings.

Mr. Whitten: The fees would be taken out of the Ordinance, including square footage, and move into
resolution - with no anticipated changes on the horizon.

Commisioner McGuffey: A neighbor wants to start a tattoo business - what category does this fall
under?

Mr. Whitten: The County does not provide for this. Some jurisdictions have no concerns regarding
tattoo parlors. The County previously approached Carson City Health to see about a memorandum
of understanding so that Carson City Health could health inspect and the County could provide.
This may require a re-opening of this Ordinance. Currently the County does not have a provision for
(tattoo parlor) so it is not allowed.

If this is something suggested to be included, research can be started.

Chair McBride: Why was this not pushed forward a long time ago? It was because - do we want the
main corridor of the business district in Virginia City to look like downtown Reno? Pawn shops,
tattoo parlors, t-shirt shops? One fortune teller license has been issued here and it is a privileged
licencse.

Mr. Whitten: There are “work arounds”. Mr. Gilman would be the best person to ask if tattoo
parlors are wanted in TRL
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Mr. Morris: Can just report on the rest of the items in this Ordinance rather than ask questions in
order to re-iterate why the Ordinance needs to be changed.
e There is a NRS requirement for industrial insurance for workers comp that is not in the
County’s Ordinance - it needs to be included.
» Another NRS requirement to add: If child support orders are not met, business license should
be denied.

Review has been very complicated. For example, in section 5.04-Business Licenses, there is a section
about liquor at special events. This will be removed and put into a separate section for special events.
Other liquor ordinance items misplaced in business licenses have been moved to the appropriate
sections.

Alternatives for liquor license qualifications can be brought in for the Board to review. This includes
whether or not to require good moral character, financial standing, and suitability.

A work flow chart has been provided to the Board which presents a good idea of the proposals.

Mr. Whitten: A lot of the steps will not be there as they are not privileged. The new ordinance will
clean up many issues. Mr. Morris is to be complimented. He learned of at least seven new
ordinances when meeting with the Repository that are heavily relied on. This has been a very
difficult project to take on.

Mr. Morris requested this item be continued.

Public Comment:;
None

Motion: Continue the Second reading of Ordinance no. 15-271 to the near future, 30 to 45 days,
Action: Approve, Moved by: Commissioner McGuffey, Seconded by: Chairman McBride, Vote:
Motion carried by unanimous vote, (Summary: Yes=2)

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING

32. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Second reading of Ordinance No. 16-272, an ordinance
extending interim development regulations affecting Title 16 and 17 of the Storey County Code by
extending through August 31, 2016 Title 16A establishing minimum interim requirements for
subdivision map approvals and Title 17A by limiting master plan amendments for approvals of
planned unit developments during the master plan approval process, and providing for other
properly related matters. The moratorium on subdivisions and planned unit developments will be in
effect until the comprehensive update to the Storey County Master Plan is adopted, or August 31,
2016 whichever comes first.

Planner Jason VanHavel presented this item. Given the presentation by Mr. Osborne at the first
reading and the update of the Master Plan given today, are there any questions.

Commissioner McGuffey: There are provisions regarding well-water usage or developer’s concern
about well-water.
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Mr. VanHavel: To prove water rights before....

Mr. Whitten: Does not believe that is where this is going Commissioner McGuffey. This item is for
the larger, planning and development subdivisions and is meant to avoid some challenges that are
currently in the Highlands. This continues the approach under current advisory questions passed in
2009 with provisions asking that water be proved before beginning the process until the August date
when it is hoped the Master Plan is complete. These items are strongly integrated in the Master Plan.

Mr. VanHavel: This extends the temporary moratorium until the new Master Plan is in place. The
Master Plan is in the proof-reading phase right now. The current schedule for the Master Plan is:
july 7th to be adopted by the Planning Commission, August 2n for adoption by the County
Commission, leaving the August 16% County Commission meeting if needed.

Public Comment:
None.

Motion: In conformance with the applicable federal, state, and county regulations, and the
recommendation for approval by staff, I recommend approval of Ordinance Number 16-272 creating
interim development regulations, i.e,, moratorium on subdivisions and planned unit developments,
affecting Title 16 and 17 of the Storey County Code by creating Title 16A establishing minimum
interim requirements for subdivision map approvals and Title 17A by limiting master plan
amendments for approvals of planned unit developments during the master plan approval process,
and providing for other properly related matters, Action: Approve, Moved by: Commissioner
McGuffey, Seconded by: Chairman McBride, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote,
(Summary: Yes=2)

33. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Modify Development Agreement between Storey County
and Tahoe-Reno Industrial Center, LLC (February 1, 2000} in order to approve the annexation of
certain real property into the Tahoe-Reno Industrial Center, including a portion of Sections 34 and
35, T20N, R22E, M.D.M., Parcel 2016-W2 as shown in that certain Parcel Map for Western 102 Ranch,
Inc. and Western 102 Ranch Limited Partnership, recorded on February 22, 2016, as File No. 123567
in the Official Records of Storey County, Nevada.

County Manager Whitten presented the background for the item. In and around Waltham Way,
there are a number of parcels adjacent to TRI - but not in TRI. Mark Siegel, the principle developer
of the Gateway Commerce Center - a property near the corner of Waltham Way and Electric Avenue
- wishes to purchase additional parcels. Some of which are in TRI and others owned by Western 102
Ranch. In this case, there are two methodologies of valuation. TRI's property is worth more per
square foot due to improvements that come with the property. The simplest solution is to get the
property into TRI. The properties in this item are “small slivers” strategically important to the
applicant’s buildings. The annexation has been agreed to by all parties.

Mr. Whitten recommends approval.

Commissioner McGuffey: The only problem is that there was no document signed by Mark Siegel
saying that Mr. Siegel wants this.
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Mr. Whitten: The County does have his approval and it is known that Mr. Siegel wants it (the
property) to all be in the park.

Chair McBride: Thinks Mr. Siegel does want it. Mr. Siegel was surprised to find out (the property)
was not in TRI.

Commissioner McGuffey: There is nothing stating that owner of the property wants to do this,

Mr. Whitten: Mr. Siegel has told Mr. Osborne, Mr. Whitten, and Bob Sader that he wants it annexed
in as it’s the easiest of answers for Mr. Siegel. Mr. Siegel will have to start paying the annual
assessments on those portions that have been outside of TRI boundaries.

The approval can be made on contingency that Mr. Siegel signs the documents.

Chair McBride: The subject property is not owned by TRI. The owner, Reno Britain One LP, has
requested that TRI approve and consent to the annexation.

Mr. Whitten: What Mr. Siegel has done is appropriate - requesting TRI to annex the property in, so
that it is all within the TRI boundaries. TRI has said okay and asked the County to extend the
boundaries of their development agreement.

Chair McBride: Pretty sure Mark Siegel owns that property.

Public Comment:
None

Motion: Based on the recommendation for approval by staff, | move to approve the modification to
the Development Agreement between Storey County and Tahoe-Reno Industrial Center, LLC
(February 1, 2000) in order to approve the annexation of real property into the the Tahoe-Reno
Industrial Center, including a portion of Sections 34 and 35, T20N, R22E, M.D.M.,, Parcel 2016-W2, as
shown in that certain Parcel Map for Western 102 Ranch, Inc.and Western 102 Ranich Limited
Partnership, recorded on February 22, 2016, as File No. 123567, in the Official Records of Storey
County, Nevada, pending a letter from Mark Siegel stating approval of this modification within 30
days, Action: Approve, Moved by: Commissioner McGuffey, Seconded by: Chairman McBride,
Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote, (Summary: Yes=2)

34. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Special Use Permit 2016-008, by Kevin and Ambre
Chevalier. The applicant requests a Special Use Permit to operate a business for classic automobile
chassis, mechanical and body restoration in a CR Zone location at 790 South A Street, Virginia City,
Nevada (APN: 001-041-12).

Heard following item 29.

35. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION, LICENSING BOARD SECOND READINGS:
A. F & G CONSTRUCTION LTD. - Contractor / 20 Martin Drive ~ Dayton (contractor)
B. CLP RESOURCES, INC. -- General / 1380 Greg Street ~ Sparks (temp employment agency)
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CZECRECED
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V.

CHRISTENSON ELECTRIC, INC. - Contractor / 17201 NE Sacramento St ~ Portland (elect cont.)
CONSTRUCTION DEVELOPMENT SERVICES - Contractor / 1601 Lewis St ~ Reno (contractor)
A CAMPAGNA CO., LLC - Contractor / 1993 Whitney Mesa Dr ~ Henderson (contractor)

ATLAS COPCO TOOLS & ASSEMBLY SYS, LLC ~ Contractor / 7 Campus Dr ~ Parsippany, NJ
(cont.)

OLSON ELECTRICAL SVCS. - Contractor / 3237 E Mustang ~ Sparks (contractor)

GREGORY P LUTH & ASSOC — Professional / 3350 Scott Blvd ~ Santa Clara, CA (engineer)

E & M ELECTRIC & MACHINERY, INC. - General / 126 Mill St ~ Healdsburg, CA (distributor)
M & M CONSTRUCTION - Contractor / 4960 Gila-Bend Rd ~ Reno (contractor)

LOTUS AUTOMATION USA - Contractor / 9611 NE 117" Ave ~ Vancouver, WA (industrial svcs.)
KAHL COMMERCIAL INTERIORS - Contractor / 2675 Mill Street ~ Reno (installation svcs)

. CALDWELL TANKS, INC. - Contractor / 4000 Tower Road ~ Louisville, KY (steel construction)

ASPEN ENGINEERING - Professional / 5474 Longley Lane ~ Reno (engineer)

WESTERN LANDMARK ENT., LLC dba Reno Renovations — Contractor / 5401 Longley ~ Reno
(contractor)

W&W-AFCO STEEL, LLC — Contractor / 1730 West Reno ~ Oklahoma City, OK (steel fabricator)
JACOBS’S ENGINEERING GRP, INC. — Professional / 111 Corning Rd ~ Cary, NC (engincer)
OUTSOURCE, LLC ~ General / 1960 East Grand ~ El Segundo, CA (femp employment agency)
THE CIDER HOUSE — General / 420 South B Street (restaurant) VC

WESTERN SINGLE PLY - Contractor / 1560 Industrial Way ~ Sparks (contractor)

TOMARCO CONTRACTOR SPECIALTIES - Professional / 4125 Wagon Trail Rd ~ Las Vegas
(consultant)

TIEJUN DING dba Blue Buffalo — General / 160B South C Street (fashion jewelry) VC

Stacey Bucchianeri, on behalf of the Community Development Department, recommended approval of
items A. through V.

Motion:

Approve items A. through V., Action: Approve, Moved by: Commissioner McGuffey,

Seconded by: Chairman McBride, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote, (Summary: Yes=2)

36. PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)

None.

37. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned by the call of the Chair at 2:37 PM

By WM@{

Vanessa Stephens Clerk-Treasurer
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Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: July 19,2016 Estimate of time required: 0 min

Agenda: Consent [x] Regular agenda [] Public hearing required [ ]

1. For possible action approval of Payroll Checks date 06/24/16 for $74,084.69, check
date 06/24/16 for $122,069.76, and check date 07/01/16 for $491,161.95. Accounts
Payable Checks date 06/30/16 for $536,105.55 (not including check number 85985),
check date 06/30/16 for $16,257.38, and check date 07/08/16 for $158.00.

2. Recommended motion: Approval of claims as submitted.

3. Prepared by: Hugh Gallagher
Department: Comptroller Telephone: 775 847-1006

4. Staff summary: Please find attached the claims

5. Supporting materials: Attached

6. Fiscal impact:
Funds Available: NA Fund: NA _ NA__ Comptroller

7. Legal review required:
_NA_District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Comptroller

County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
[1] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

-
e b

Agenda [tem No. 5
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Storey County Board of County Commisioners

Agenda Action Report
e
Meeting Date: Tuesday, July 19, 2016 Estimate of Time Required: 5 min
Agenda: Consent Regular [ Public Hearing Required [J
1. Title: Justice Court Quarterly Report
2. Recommended Motion: Approve
3. Prepared By: E.F. Herrington, Justice of the Peace
Department: Justice Court 775-847-0962
4, Staff Summary:
5. Supporting Materials: EQP Listings for January, February, March 2016
6. Fiscal impact: None
Funds Available: n/a Fund: U] Comptroller [
7. Legal Review Required: District Attorney L[]
8. Reviewed By:
[l Department Head Department Name: Commissioners’ Office
] County Manager [] Other Agency Review
9. Board Action:
[l Approve J Approved with Modifications
[ Denied [! Continued

Agenda ltem No. (D




Virginia Township Justice Court ~ Storey County, Nevada

775-847-0962 ° Facsimile: 775-847-0915
www.storeycounty.org

26 South B Street, Second Floor
Virginia City, Nevada 89440

luly 5, 2016

QUARTERLY REPORT

Pursuant to NRS 4.100, attached please find End of Period Listing Reports for April, May, and June, 2016.

I, E.F. Herrington, Virginia Township justice of the Peace, Storey County, Nevada, do hereby certify that
to the best of my knowledge and helief, the attached information is a full, true and correct statement of

N o p——"

E.F. Herrington ¢!
lustice of the Peace

Subscribed and sworn before me
this © day of (}U\ \LA‘ 20\\¢.

FILED

JUL -5 2016

Starey Co. Clerk

LA Deputy




VIRGINIA TOWNSHIP JUSTICE COURT EOP LISTING - ACTUAL - APRIL 2016

Disbursed Amount

Payee

Acct Payee Disbursed Amount
170-000-34206 AA FEE - STATE (AOC) NV STATE CONTROLLER s : 2,864.00
187-000-35104 AA FEE - JUSTICE VIRGINIA TOWNSHIP JUSTICE COURT S 434.00
001-000-35103 AA FEE - JUVENILE STOREY COUNTY TREASURER S 124.00
170-000-35114 AA FEE STATE (GENERAL) NV STATE CONTROLLER 5 205.00
180-000-35101 AA FEE GENETIC MARKER ANALYSIS STOREY COUNTY TREASURER 5 189.00
001-000-34245 ATTORNEY REIMBURSMENT FEE STOREY COUNTY TREASURER

APPEAL FEE STOREY COUNTY TREASURER
001-000-34204 BOND PROCESSING FEE STOREY COUNTY TREASURER S : 56.25
001-000-34204 CIVIL FEES STOREY COUNTY TREASURER :
187-000-35104 CIVIL FEES - COURT STOREY COUNTY TREASURER S 235.12
001-000-35101 CHEMICAL ANALYSIS FEE STOREY COUNTY TREASURER S 120.00
001-000-34204 COPY FEES STOREY COUNTY TREASURER S 11.63
001-000-35109 FINE - COUNTY STOREY COUNTY TREASURER S 6,261.00
187-000-35111 COURT FACILITY FEE VIRGINIA TOWNSHIP JUSTICE COURT 5 625.00
170-000-34212 MARRIAGE FEE NV STATE TREASURER S 10.00
001-000-35109 OVERPAYMENTS TO COUNTY STOREY COUNTY TREASURER S 6.00
187-000-29709 PRETRIAL SERVICES ACCOUNT VIRGINIA TOWNSHIP JUSTICE COURT S 153.00
001-000-34204 RECORDS SEARCH STOREY COUNTY TREASURER S 474.00
170-000-34217 SPECIALTY COURT FEE (MM) NV STATE CONTROLLER S 448.00
170-000-34206 DUI SPECIALTY COURT FEE NV STATE CONTROLLER 5 275.00
001-000-34204 SMALL CLAIMS FEE STOREY COUNTY TREASURER $ 165.50
170-000-34201 CENSUS FEE STOREY COUNTY TREASURER S 2.00
170-000-35108 BOND FILING FEE VOC NV STATE CONTROLLER S 75.00

DISBURSED TOTAL:] 5 12,733.50
AFTER-HOURS MARRIAGE FEES IP S 140.00




VIRGINIA TOWNSHIP JUSTICE COURT EOP LISTING - ACTUAL - MAY 2016

Acct Payee Dishursed Amount
170-000-34206 AA FEE - STATE {AOC) NV STATE CONTROLLER S 2,277.00
187-000-35104 AA FEE - JUSTICE VIRGINIA TOWNSHIP JUSTICE COURT S 399.00
001-000-35103 AA FEE - JUVENILE STOREY COUNTY TREASURER 5 114.00
170-000-35114 AA FEE STATE {GENERAL) NV STATE CONTROLLER s 130.00
180-000-35101 AA FEE GENETIC MARKER ANALYSIS STOREY COUNTY TREASURER S 171.00
001-000-34245 ATTORNEY REIMBURSMENT FEE STOREY COUNTY TREASURER $ 200.00
APPEAL FEE STOREY COUNTY TREASURER
001-000-34204 BOND PROCESSING FEE STOREY COUNTY TREASURER 5 112.50
001-000-34204 CIVIL FEES STOREY COUNTY TREASURER 5 157.50
187-000-35104 CIVIL FEES - COURT STOREY COUNTY TREASURER S 310.25
001-000-35101 CHEMICAL ANALYSIS FEE STOREY COUNTY TREASURER S 180.00
001-000-34204 COPY FEES STOREY COUNTY TREASURER S 2.25
001-000-35109 FINE - COUNTY STOREY COUNTY TREASURER S 4,714.50
187-000-35111 COURT FACILITY FEE VIRGINIA TOWNSHIP JUSTICE COURT S 550.00
170-000-34212 MARRIAGE FEE NV STATE TREASURER S 20.00
001-000-35109 OVERPAYMENTS TO COUNTY STOREY COUNTY TREASURER S 5.00
187-000-29709 PRETRIAL SERVICES ACCOUNT VIRGINIA TOWNSHIP JUSTICE COURT
001-000-34204 RECORDS SEARCH STOREY COUNTY TREASURER S 658.50
170-000-34217 SPECIALTY COURT FEE (MM) NV STATE CONTROLLER s 391.50
170-000-34206 BUI SPECIALTY COURT FEE NV STATE CONTROLLER $ - 75.00
001-000-34204 SMALL CLAIMS FEE STOREY COUNTY TREASURER
170-000-34201 CENSUS FEE STOREY COUNTY TREASURER
170-000-35108 BOND FILING FEE VOC NV STATE CONTROLLER S 150.00
DISBURSED TOTAL:| & 10,618.00
AFTER-HOURS MARRIAGE FEES JP 5 140.00




VIRGINIA TOWNSHIP JUSTICE COURT EOP LISTING - ACTUAL - JUNE 2016

Acct Payee Disbursed Amount
170-000-34206 AA FEE - STATE (AOC) NV STATE CONTROLLER 5 3,218.00
187-000-35104 AA FEE - JUSTICE VIRGINIA TOWNSHIP JUSTICE COURT S 546.00
001-000-35103 AA FEE - JUVENILE STOREY COUNTY TREASURER S 156.00
170-000-35114 AA FEE STATE (GENERAL) NV STATE CONTROLLER S 230.00
180-000-35101 AA FEE GENETIC MARKER ANALYSIS STOREY COUNTY TREASURER 5 213.00
001-000-34245 ATTORNEY REIMBURSMENT FEE STOREY COUNTY TREASURER s 550.00
APPEAL FEE STOREY COUNTY TREASURER
001-000-34204 BOND PROCESSING FEE STOREY COUNTY TREASURER 5 93.75
001-000-34204 CIVIL FEES STOREY COUNTY TREASURER s 71.25
187-000-35104 CIVIL FEES - COURT STOREY COUNTY TREASURER ) 294.00
001-000-35101 CHEMICAL ANALYSIS FEE STOREY COUNTY TREASURER
001-000-34204 COPY FEES STOREY COUNTY TREASURER s 1.50
001-000-35109 FINE - COUNTY STOREY COUNTY TREASURER ] 6,837.50
187-000-35111 COURT FACILITY FEE VIRGINIA TOWNSHIP JUSTICE COURT S 720.00
170-000-34212 MARRIAGE FEE NV STATE TREASURER $ 25.00
001-000-3510% OVERPAYMENTS TO COUNTY STOREY COUNTY TREASURER
187-000-29709 PRETRIAL SERVICES ACCOUNT VIRGINIA TOWNSHIP JUSTICE COURT S 462.21
001-000-34204 RECORDS SEARCH STOREY COUNTY TREASURER s 681.75
170-000-34217 SPECIALTY COURT FEE (MM) NV STATE CONTROLLER ) 504.00
170-000-34206 DUI SPECIALTY COURT FEE NV STATE CONTROLLER
001-000-34204 SMALL CLAIMS FEE STOREY COUNTY TREASURER $ 33.75
170-000-34201 CENSUS FEE STOREY COUNTY TREASURER S 1.00
170-000-35108 BOND FILING FEE VOC NV STATE CONTROLLER ] 125.00
DISBURSED TOTAL:| § 14,763.71
AFTER-HOURS MARRIAGE FEES JP s 210.00




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: July 19, 2016 Estimate of time required: 5 min.

Agenda: Consent [X] Regular agenda [] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Approval of Treasurer Report for June 2016

2. Recommended motion: Approval of report as submitted

3. Prepared by: Vanessa Stephens
Department: Clerk & Treasurer Telephone: 847-0969

4. Staff summary: Report is attached.

5. Supporting materials:

6. Fiscal impact:

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Clerk & Treasurer
County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

e
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Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: July 19, 2016 Estimate of time required: 0-5 min

Agenda: Consent [x] Regular agenda [ | Public hearing required | ]

1. Title: For possible action approval of the amended Summary Report for the Primary
Election held in and for Storey County, Nevada on June 14, 2016.

2. Recommended motion: Approve as submitted.

3. Prepared by: Vanessa Stephens
Department: Clerk Telephone: 847.0969

4, Staff summary: The Summary Report has been amended to correct a clerical error.

5. Supporting materials; Attached.

6. Fiscal impact: None

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Commissioner’s Office
County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[1] Approved [
[] Denied [

Approved with Modifications
Continued

e !

Agenda Item No. 8




AMENDED ABSTRACT OF THE VOTE
OF STOREY COUNTY,
STATE OF NEVADA
POLLED AT THE PRIMERY
ELECTION HELD JUNE 14, 2016

Relating to votes cast for Congressional and State Offices.

FILED June 30, 2016

STATE OF NEVADA )

} SS.
COUNTY OF STOREY )
I, Vanessa Stephens, County Clerk of said County, do hereby certify the attached to be a
full and correct Statement of the votes cast of said County, polled at the Primary Election
held June 14, 2016, relating to votes for Congressional and State Offices. I hereby certify
that the whole number of votes cast in said County, and the whole number of votes for
each candidate is set forth as the total of each of the respective columns, as said
statements appear entered in the Record of the Proceedings of the Board of County

Commissioners of said County, now in my custody.

Witness by my hand and Official Seal this 30" day of June, 2016.

Storey County Clerk




STO_20160614_E
June 14, 2016
Summary Report

Storey County
Storey County Summary Report

Registration & Turnout 0 Voters
Election Day Reporting Turnout 428 0.00%
Absentee Reporting Turnout 51 0.00%
Early Vote Reporting Turnout 203 0.00%
Mail-in Reporting Turnout 22 0.00%
Total ... 704 0.00%

Nonpartisan Registration & Turnout 0 Voters
Election Day Reporting Turnout 0 0.00%
Absentee Reporting Turnout 0 0.00%
Early Vote Reporting Turnout 0 0.00%
Mail-in Reporting Turnout 0 0.00%
Total ... 0 0.00%

Democratic Registration & Turnout 0 Voters
Election Day Reporting Turnout 157 0.00%
Absentee Reporting Turnout 14 0.00%
Early Vote Reporting Turnout 58 0.00%
Mail-in Reporting Turnout 0] 0.00%
Total ... 229 0.00%

Republican Registration & Turnout 0 Voters
Election Day Reporting Turnout 271 0.00%
Absentee Reporting Turnout 37 0.00%
Early Vote Reporting Turnout 145 0.00%
Mail-in Reporting Turnout 22 0.00%
Total ... 475 0.00%
DEM - U.S. Senator 15/15 100.00%
CORTEZ MASTO, CATHERINE 193 84.28%
MAHENDRA, BOBBY 9 3.93%
O'BRIANT, LIDDO SUSAN 6 2.62%
RHEINHART, ALLEN 12 5.24%
NONE OF THESE CANDIDATES 9 3.93%
Total ... 229 100.00%
DEM - Rep in Congress, District 2 15/15 100.00%
TALMVANGE . . - - . . 7 o
EVANS, H.D. "CHIP" g8 46.45%
SHEPHERD, RICK 79 37.44%
Total ... 211 100.00%
REP - U.S. Senator 15115 100.00%
ANGLE, SHARRON 178 37.47%
DAVIS, D'NESE 13 2.74%
HAMILTON, EDDIE 2 0.42%
HECK, JOE 248 52.21%
HECK, THOMAS "SAD TOM" 14 2.95%
LEEDS, ROBERT X. 1 0.21%
POLIAK, CARLO "MAZUNGA" 0 0.00%
PREBLE, JUSTON J. 1 0.21%
TARBELL, BiLL 1 0.21%

June 30, 2016 11:42 AM

Page 1 of 2




STO_20160614_E

June 14, 2016
Summary Report
Storey County
Storey County Summary Report
REP - U.8. Senator (continued...) 1515 100.00%
NONE OF THESE CANDIDATES 17 3.58%
Total ... 475 100.00%

We, the undersigned, certify that the above results are true and correct.
Signed:

June 30, 2016 11:42 AM Page 2 of 2




Meeting date: July 19, 2016

Storey County Board of County Commissioners

Agenda Action Report

Estimate of time required: 0-5 mins

Agenda; Consent [X] Regular agenda { ] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: For Possible Action — Approval — Assessor’s Recommended Corrections to Tax Roll for

Exemptions

2. Recommended motion: Approval

3. Prepared by: Tobi Whitten

Department: Assessor’s Office

Telephone: 847-0961

4, Staff summary: Exemption applications and renewals are typically due to our office on or
before June 15" of each fiscal year, but circumstances beyond a taxpayer’s control may
cause a delay and, as a result, an exemption not being applied to the tax bill. In cases where
the Assessor’s Office feels that the taxpayer could not have reasonably filed their
exemption or application or renewal by the deadline, the tax bill may be amended by the
Clerk-Treasurer at the direction of the Board and a new tax bill or a refund be mailed to the

affected taxpayer.

5. Supporting materials: Please see attached letters with adjusted assessed values.

6. Fiscal impact: Unknown

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required:

District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:
X Department Head

County Manager
9. Board action:
[]  Approved []
[] Denied []

Department Name: Assessor’s Office

Other agency review:

Approved with Modifications
Continued

Agenda ltem No. CI




Sana Seddon

STOREY COUNTY ASSESSOR

July 8, 2016

Memo to: Storey County Commissioners

Re: 003-543-18, Gilda June Fritschle

STOREY COUNTY COURTHOQUSE
26 South B Street

P.0. Box 494

Virginia City, NV 89440

{775} 8470261 Phonge
(775} 847-0904 Fax
Assessor@storeyCounty.org

The above property owner has an existing Surviving Spouse Exemption to be applied to their
property located at 218 Cercle de la Cerese, Rainbow Bend. Ms. Fritschle was not able to return
her renewal form for this exemption before the close of the 2016/17 re-opened roll. Therefore,
we were unable to apply the exemption prior to the printing of her tax bill.

The corrected assessed values should be:

Current 2016/17 Corrected 2016/17
Land Assessed 5,250 5,250
Improvements Assessed 19,830 19,830
Personal Exemption 1,300
Net Assessed Value 23,080 23,780

Please approve this correction, and advise the Treasurer to make the changes and send a new tax
bill or refund as necessary.

Storey County Is an Equal Opportunity Provider




STOREY COUNTY COURTHOUSE
m | 26 South B Street
P.Q. Box 494

Virginia City, NV 89440

STOREY COUNTY ASSESSOR
{775) 8470961 Phone
{775) 847-0904 Fax
Assessor@SstoreyCounty.ory
July 8, 2016

Memo to: Storey County Commissioners
Re: 003-381-17, Charles G Mark

The above property owner has applied for a Veteran Exemption to be applied to their property
located at 3600 Overland Road, Highland Ranches. Mr. Mark applied for this exemption in a
timely manner, but he did not take ownership pf his property until very shortly before the close
of the 2016/17 re-opened roll. An error occurred, and his exemption did not transfer properly.
Therefore, we were unable to apply the exemption prior to the printing of their tax bill. The new
assessed value should be:

Current 2016/17 Corrected 2016/17
Land Assessed 13,831 13,831
Improvements Assessed 01,491 91,491
Personal Exemption 26,000
Net Assessed Value 105,322 79,322

Please approve this correction, and advise the Treasurer to make the changes and send a new tax
bill or refund as necessary.

Storey County Is an Equal Opportunity Provider




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: Estimate of time required:

Agenda: Consent [x] Regular agenda [ | Public hearing required | ]

1. Title: First reading for Reliable Reloading, 2161 Diablo St., Virginia City Highlands, NV

2. Recommended motion: [ motion to approve as part of the consent agenda the first reading, a
Home Business License for Reliable Reloading, 2161 Diablo St., Virginia City Highlands,
NV.

3. Prepared by: Brandy Gavenda
Department: SCSO Telephone: 775-847-0959

4. Staff summary, Reliable Reloading, Austin Swift, is requesting a Home Business License for
firearm and ammunition sales

5. Supporting materials: See attached Agenda letter

6. Fiscal impact: None

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
_X__ Department Head Department Name: Gerald Antinoro 7
7 - / -
County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[ Approved
(] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

—r—
b el

Agenda Item No. io




STOREY COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

Gerald Antinoro
Sheriff

July 6, 2016

To: Vanessa Stephens, Clerk’s Office
Pat Whitten, County Manager

Fr: Brandy Gavenda %/

Please add the following item(s) to the July 19, 2016 Commissioners Consent
Agenda:

LICENSING BOARD
FIRST READING:

A. Reliable Reloading - Home Based Business, Austin Swift, 2161 Diablo St.,
Virginia City Highlands, NV 89521

PO Box 498
205 South C Street
Virginia City, NV 89440
Office: (775) 847-0959 Fax: (775) 847-0924




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: - 7#5@ = jé ' 'Estimate of time required: 0- 5

Agenda: Consent [x] Regular agenda[ ] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Business License First Readings

2. Recommended motion; None required (if approved as part of the Consent Agenda)
I'move to approve all first readings (if removed from consent agenda by request)

3. Prepared by: Stacey Bucchianeri
Department: Community Development Telephone: 847-0966
4. Staff summary: First readings of submitted business license applications are normally

approved on the consent agenda. The applications are then submitted at the next
Commissioners’ meeting for approval.

5. Supporting materials: Sce attached Agenda Letter

6. Fiscal impact: None

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required: None

. District Attorney

Department Name: Community Development

County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

[ Eo |
P U

Agenda Item No. ] \




Storey County Commumnity DBevelopment
Buginess ;

P O Box 526 + Virginia City NV 89440 - (775) 847-0966 + Fax (775) 847-0935 « buslic@storeycounty.org

To: Vanessa Stephens, Clerk’s Office
Pat Whitten, County Manager

July 11, 2016
Via email

Fr: Stacey Bucchianeri

Please add the following item(s) to the July 19, 2016, COMMISSIONERS Consent Agenda:

LICENSING BOARD
FIRST READINGS:

ARECZQmEOOR

cC.

FULCRUM SIERRA BIOFUELS, LLC — General / 350 Saddle Court (feedstock facility) MCC
PYRO GUYS, INC. - General / 1440 Riata Cir ~ Reno (fireworks company)

THE TIBERTI COMPANY, LLC - Contractor / 4975 Rogers St ~ Las Vegas (fencing company)

J. T. THORPE & SON, INC. - Contractor / 1060 Hensley St ~ Richmond, CA (equip install)

YIM’S PRODUCE & SEAFOOD, LLC — General / 1210 N Rock Blvd ~ Sparks (Asian food delivery)
EXPRESS SERVICES, INC. - General / 9701 Boardwalk Blvd ~ Oklahoma City, OK (staffing)
ACCULOGIC, LTD. - Contractor / 6475 Sycamore ~ Maple Grove, MN (equip install)

BRYANT SURVEYS, INC.,, A SANDIS CO - Contractor / 5117 Johnson ~ Pleasanton, CA (contractor)
HP ENTERPRISES, LLC ~ General / PO Box 251209 ~ Plano, TX (IT)

THERMO ELECTRON NORTH AMERICA, LL.C — Pro / 1400 Northpoint ~ W Palm Beach, FL (equip)
NEWTRON, LLC - Contractor / 815 Arnold Drive ~ Martinez, CA (contractor)

Inspection Required

Chris Hood, Building Dept. Gary Hames, Fire Dept. Sheriff’s Office
Austin Osborne, Planning Dept, Patty Blakely, Fire Dept. Assessor’s Office
Dean Haymore, Comm Dev. Fritz Klingler, Fire Dept. Commissioners’ Office
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Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: Ju’] (/I M , 01 Estimate of time required: 15 minutes

Agenda: Consent [ | Regular agenda [)] Public hearing required [ ]

Title: Action for possible approval of Melissa Reed Settlement Agreement for $45,000.00 and
other consideration arising out of the employment of Ms. Reed with Storey County.
Discussion of the matter may include Board involvement in settlement of cases in general.

2. Recommended motion: 1 move to approve the settlement agreement with Melissa Reed.
3. Prepared by: Austin Osborne
Department; Human Resources Department Telephone: (775) 847-0968

4. Staff summary: A settlement agreement has been entered into with Melissa Reed over the
circumstances of her employment with Storey County Sheriff’s Office. The
settlement includes payment to Ms. Reed of the sum of $45,000.00, and
other consideration as set forth in the supporting materials, in exchange for
dismissal by Ms. Reed of any and all complaints against Storey County, and
any officer or employee of Storey County, pending before the Employee
Management Relations Board, the Nevada Equal Rights Commission and/or
the Equal Employment Opportunities Commission, or any other tribunal,
arising out of her employment with Storey County

S. Supporting materials:  Proposed Settlement Agreement

6. Fiscal impact:
Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required:
pAML. X District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name:

X County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action;
[] Approved
{1 Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

——

Agenda Item No. | )




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: July 19, 2016 Estimate of time required: 5 minutes

Agenda: Consent [] Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval and acceptance of a Department of Homeland
Security Grant award administered through the State of Nevada Division of Emergency
Management in the amount of $58,386.55 for upgrades to the Computer Aided Dispatch System
at the Storey County Communications Center and authorization for Cherie Nevin and or Joe
Curtis to sign all associated grant documentation.

2. Recommended motion: I move to approve the Department of Homeland Security Grant award
administered through the State of Nevada Division of Emergency Management in the amount
of $58,386.55 for upgrades to the Computer Aided Dispatch System at the Storey County
Communications Center and authorization for Cherie Nevin and or Joe Curtis to sign all
associated grant documentation.

3. Prepared by: Cherie Nevin
Department: Community Relations Telephone: 847-0986

4. Staff summary: Storey County applied for de-obligated State Homeland Security Grant funds in May 2016
to make upgrades to the Storey County Communications Center Computer Aided Dispatch System. The project
was presented to the Homeland Security Finance Committee on June 16, 2016 and do to limited funding was not
able to be awarded at that time, On July 6, 2016 we received notice that additional grant funds became available
for this project. Funds for this project must be expended by August 31, 2016. The entire implementation of the
project which invoives staff training must be completed by the end of November 2016.

Whole Community Preparedness is an important component to effective response in Storey County. Operational
Communications is the number one goal of the Storey County Communications Center to ensure the capacity
for timely communications in support of security, situational awareness, and operations by any and all means
available, among and between affected communities in the impact area and all response forces. The enhancement
to our Computer Aided Dispatch System (CAD) with the ProQA Emergency Dispatch Software Program will
assist our call takers/dispatchers move smoothly through Case Entry and Key Questioning,

The grant requires a match of $13,834.45 which will come from a cash match.

5. Supporting materials:  Grant Application
Grant Award and associated documentation
6. Fiscal impact:

Funds Available: YES Fund: 001-105-53401-171 Comptroller

7. Legal review required:
A{Mk District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
O Mb—Department Head Department Name: Community Relations
County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:

[] Approved [] Approved with Mcdifications

[] Denied [] Continued

Agenda Item No. “-D




Division of Emergency Management
Homeland Security
2478 Fairview Drive
Carson City, Nevada 89701
Telephone (775} 687-0300 » Fax (775) 687-0322 » http:/ /dem.state.nv.us

Department of Homeland Security Grant Funds Application
{form modified for Department of Public Safety/DEM use)

Please provide the information requested below. This information will be used to issue the
proposed grant awards.

Agency/Department STOREY COUNTY
Name:
Agency Grant Request | Cherie Nevin- Community Relations Coordinator
Signature Authority
Name:
Physical Address, City, | 372 South C Street
State, Zip Virginia City, NV 89440
PO Box 7

Mailing Address:

Mailing City, State Zip Virginia City, NV 89440

Code:

Telephone Number: 775-847-0986

FAX Number: 775-847-1105

*E-mail address: crevin@storeycounty.org

Jurisdiction Name:
: Storey County

Storey County Computer Aided Dispatch

Investment/Project Name: Enhancements

|. Baseline

l.A. Baseline — Previous HSGP Request Name and Funding

Investment Phase: (Place an “X” in the corresponding box)
If this is a new project, other data is not necessary




X! New Ongoing

If the Investment is Ongoing, identify the corresponding FY 2009 — 20010
Investment Name(s) and Funding Amount(s) for each year, as applicable.

FY 2007 Investment Name: (100 characters max)

FY 2007 Funding Amount:

FY 2008 Investment Name: (100 characters max)

FY 2008 Funding Amount:

FY 2009 Investment Name: {100 characters max)

FY 2009 Fundingﬁﬂmount:

FY 2010 Investment Name: (100 characters max)

FY 2010 Fundingﬁlmount:

If this information is not applicable, please leave it blank




ILA. Investment Description

Provide a description of this Investment and identify all goals and objectives.
Please include how you propose this project will enhance/leverage and improve
the existing approved federal application. If you do not have a copy of the
approved application please request a copy.

Whole Community Preparedness is an important component o effective response in Storey County.
Operational Communications is the number one goal of the Storey County Communications Center to
ensure the capacity for timely communications in support of security, situational awareness, and
operations by any and all means available, among and between affected communities in the impact
area and all response forces.

The enhancement to our Computer Aided Dispatch System (CAD) with the ProQA Emergency Dispatch
Software Program. The program helps call takers/dispatchers move smoothly through Case Entry and
Key Questioning. ProQA is designed to assist call takers/dispatchers in quickly determining the
appropriate Determinant Code for each case and can be programmed to clearly display the response
configuration specifically assigned to that code by local agency authorities and individual centers.
ProQA then guides call takers/dispatchers through providing all relevant Post-Dispatch Instructions
(PDls} and Pre-Arrival Instructions (PAls), as well as case completion information.

ProQA gives you control over the critical information for each call. ProQA has been specifically
designed o improve emergency call taking efficiency, thereby reducing liability risks and increasing
responder safety.

AQUA quality assurance/guality improvement software automates the entire emergency dispatch case
review process. It assists agencies in everything from data entry, to compliance scoring, to record
keeping, to reporting, and more. With the power of AQUA, you can measure and document the quality
of service that your calltakers/dispatchers are providing to callers while also evaluating your agency’s
level of compliance fo International Academies of Emergency Dispatch (JAED) standards.

Certification training is available for communication center staff.




I.B. Strateqy — National Priorities

Identify up to four National Priorities that are supported by this Investment.
(Place an “X” in the corresponding boxes)

Expand Regional Collaboration

Implement the National Incident Management System (NIMS) and National Response
Plan (NRP)

Implement the National Infrastructure Protection Plan (NIPP)

X Strengthen Information Sharing and Collaboration Capabilities

X | Strengthen Interoperable and Operable Communications Capabilities

Strengthen Chemical, Biological, Radiological/Nuclear, and Explosive (CBRNE)
Detection, Response, and Decontamination Capabilities

Strengthen Medical Surge and Mass Prophylaxis Capabilities

Strengthen Planning and Citizen Preparedness Capabilities

Please Note: Each funding year may have different requirements please see the
DHS grant guidance for rules & regulations @ www.fema.com/qrants

lil. Funding and Target Capabilities
lILA. Funding Program and Proposed Funding

The FY 2014 Funding Program and Proposed Funding amount identified for this
Investment are as follows.

Proposed Funding $ SHSP
(Select one funding source: SHSP, UASI, CCP, or| $58,386.55

MMRS)




lll.B. Target Capabilities

From the 37 Target Capabilities, select all Target Capabilities supported by this
Investment. (Place an “X” in the corresponding boxes)

Planning

Communications

Community Preparedness and Participation

Risk Management

Intelligence and Information Sharing and Dissemination
Informaticn Gathering and Recegnition of Indicators and Warnings
Intelligence Analysis and Production

Counter-Terror Investigation and Law Enforcement
CBRNE Detection

Critical Infrastructure Protection

Food and Agriculture Safety and Defense
Epidemiclogical Surveillance and Investigation
Laboratory Testing

On-Site Incident Management

Emergency Operations Center Management

Critical Resource Logistics and Distribution

HEERICNEIN

Volunteer Management and Donations

Responder Safety and Health

Emergency Public Safety and Security

Animal Disease Emergency Support

Environmental Health

Explosive Device Response Operations

Fire Incident Response Support

WMD and Hazardous Materials Response and Decontamination
Citizen Evacuation and Shelter-in-Place

Isolation and Quarantine

Search and Rescue (Land-Based)

Emergency Public Information and Warning
Emergency Triage and Pre-Hospital Treatment

Medical Surge

Medical Supplies Management and Distribution

Mass Prophylaxis

Mass Care (Sheltering, Feeding, and Related Services)
Fatality Management

Structural Damage Assessment

Restoration of Lifelines

NEERENNENENNEEERNERER

Economic and Community Recovery




Il.C. Proposed Funding by Target Capabilities

For each of the selected Target Capabilities in Question lll.B., provide the Proposed
Funding amount to be obligated from this Investment. (Add rows if needed)

(identified in QuestionlB.) |~ Funding (§)

Pleése see list of TCL’S $
Above $
COMMUNICATIONS $58,386.55

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
5

_ Total Proposed Funding: | § 68,386.55 |




llI.D. Proposed Funding by Solution Area

Provide the Proposed Funding amount to be obligated from this Investment
towards Planning, Organization, Equipment, Training, and Exercises (POETE).
(Please provide amounts for all that apply)

(Please note: The table befow will not automatically calculate the Total Amount of Proposed

Funding. The GRT will automatically calculate the total as you transfer your answers. The Total
Amount of Proposed Funding shoufd match the amount you entered in question IiL.A. above.)

$

Organization ' $

Planning

Equipment (AEL Required) $ 36,790.00

Training (Approved Training
Class Numbers Required) $ 21,596.55

Exercises $

Approved equipment list numbers are required for your request to be considered
please visit www.rkb.us

The AEL’s are required to be listed on the detailed budget

lILE. Law Enforcement Terrorism Prevention Activities Funding (LETPA)

if applicable, provide the proposed funding amount that is expected to be obligated
towards LETPA. Law Enforcement agencies only.

LETPA Funding Amount: | $

IV. Project Management
IV.A. Milestones

Identify up to ten milestones, with start and end dates, which will be achieved.

.| StartDate. | End Date
| (mmiddiyyyy) | (mmiddlyyyy)

Procurement of CAD Enhancement

ProQA, XLerator and AQUA Software 07/11/2016 | 08/31/2016




Training on CAD Enhancement Software

08/01/2016

11/30/2016

Implementation and Use of Software

08/01/2016

11/30/2016

10




Please ensure all area stated below have been fully explained or use this area to
elaborate. Limit Information to one (1) word document page.

Application Review Process:

e Grant Project Requirements (stated above)
+ Project Eligibility (FFY08 SHSP application)

¢ Project necessity

¢ Project sustainability

o State-wide approach

» Soundness of approach

¢ Probability of achieving resuits

e Financial management capacity (accounting, timekeeping, and
management),

¢ Ability to meet the grant performance period

funds




Applicants Reference Material

Department of Homeland Security Grant Guidance
www.fema.gov/grants

Responder Base Knowledge to review Approved Equipment Numbers (AEL)
www.rkb.us

Office Management Budget Circulars links
http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/circulars/

Information Bulletins Link
http://www.fema.gov/government/grant/butletins/index.shim

Approved FEMA/DHS Training Number

Please request the foliowing by email @ DHSgrants@dps.state.nv.us

Please request these documents as needed through DHSgrants@dps.state.nv.us

State of Nevada DPS/DEM approved Application
Nevada State Strategy

Nevada Priorities

Application Technical Assistance




Brian Sandoval James M. Wright

Garernor Director
Caleb S. Cage
Chief
Nevada Division of Emergency Management
Homeland Security
2478 Fairview Drive
Carson City, Nevada 89701
Telephone: (775) 687-0300 « Fax: (775) 687-0322 « htip.//dem.state.nv.us/
July 8, 2016

Joe Curtis, Emergency Management Director
Storey County

PO Box 7

Virginia City, NV 89440

Dear Mr. Curtis:
RE: Federal Fiscal Year 2014, Homeland Security Grant Award

The Department of Public Safety's Division of Emergency Management is pleased to
enclose a Federal Fiscal Year 2014, State Homeland Security Program (SHSP} grant
award in the amount of $58,386.55.

The grant performance period is July 6, 2016 — August 31, 2016. The grant
performance period is a condition of this grant award. All grant expenditures and
reporting must be completed by the end of the grant performance period to receive
reimbursement.

The grant award package includes the grant award, approved budget, investment
justifications, federal and state assurances, a memorandum of understanding (MOU),
reobligation guidelines, training guidelines and exercise guidelines. Please be aware
that any modifications to the approved budget will require approval in advance, from this
division through a “project change request” form. The federal and siate assurances,
along with the grant award documents, have been updated for the FFY 2014 grant
cycle. Please review these documents carefully to ensure compliance.

Capite] Police & Gifice of Criminal Jusiice Assistoce uency Management/Tomeland Security

Stare Fire Marshal ¢ Genenal Services o Flighway Paeol » Iny s # Parole wud Probation » Qffice of Professionad Respossihilin

Office of Traffic Safery @ Training * Bowrd of P Commussioners ® Emergency Response Commission




Joe Curlis
Page 2
July 6, 2016

In addition to the FFY2014 grant package each award includes a MOU. The MOU
establishes an understanding with respect to the pass through of the State Homeland
Security Grant Program (SHSP).

In order to be compliant with the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) and
the Federal Department of Homeland Security (DHS), the parties, must agree to the
grant pass-through requirements set forth in each year's grant guidance and agree o
the recommendations of the Homsland Security Working Group, Nevada Homeland
Security Finance Committee, the Nevada Commission on Homeland Security and the
SAA.

Please sign the original award, confirmation copy, federal and state assurances and
MOU, and return the original grant award and the signed federal and state assurances
to the Nevada Division of Emergency Management, 2478 Fairview Drive, Carson City,
Nevada, 89701. Please reiain the confirmation copy, budget, and a copy of the
assurances for your records. '

If you have any questions, or if we can be of assistance with the administration of this
grant, please contact the Homeland Security Grant Seciion, Nevada Division of
Emergency Management, at (775) 687-0300.

Best regards,

CSClswicm

Attachments: Grant Award
Budget
Assurances and Certifications
MOy

Reobligation Guidelines
Training Guidelines
Exercise Guidelines




STATE OF NEVADA

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY (NDPS)
DIVISION OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT (NDEM)

2478 Falirvlew Drive, Carson City, Nevada 88701
Telephone (775) 887-0300, Fax (775) 687.0322

SUBGRANTEE: Storey County CFDA / PROJECT NO: 97057HLA-3000
ADDRESS: PQ Box 7, Virginia City, NV 88440 INDEM DUNS: 807025048
SUB-GRANTEE DUNS: 859435878
iPR OJECT TITLE: Department of Homeland Security (DHS) Grant
" FFY14 - State Homeland Security Program (SHSP) FEDERAL GRANT FUNDS: $50,386.55
GRANT PERIOD: 7/6/16 - 8/31/16 to contract, invoice and complete QFR MATCHING FUNDS:
Special Notes: Al tralning neads to be completed within 90 days from 831116 TOTAL: $58,306.55

CATEGORY
Computer Aided Dispatch System $58,386.55
[FEDERAL GRANT TOTAL $58,386.55
ESU B-GRANTEE MATCH TOTAL

G et ool e
Caleb $. Cage, Chigf Joo Curtis, rgency Management Director
Name and Title of Official Narme and Titls of Agguintlng Official

w/re X

[ Aafe: Signature of Approving DHIGAT Date;
g Dificial

St

Chief

ST

%
Form: NDEM - FFY2014




STATE OF NEVADA
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY (NDPS)
DIVISION OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT {NDEM)

2478 Fairview Drive, Carson City, Nevada 88701
Telephone (775} 687-4:304, Fax (775) 687-0322

B o
SUBGRANTEE: Storey County CFBA | PROJECT KO: 97067HL4-3000
ADDRESS: PO Box 7, Virginia City, NY 80440 |NDEX DUNS: 607026848

prmr—
’”3'

Tt
Andeds

SUB-GRANTEE DUNS: 959435876
PROJECT TITLE: Diepartraent of Homeland Security (DHS) Grant
' FFY14 - State Homeland Security Program (SHSP) |FEDERAL GRANT FUNDS: $58,386.55
GRANT PERIOD: 7/6/16 - 831186 to contract, invoice and complete QFR lMATcHING FUNDS:
All tralning riceds fo be completed within 50 days from 8/31116] TOTAL: $58,386.55

1 COSTS
Computer Aided Dispatch System $58,386.55
FEDERAL GRANT TOTAL $58,386.556
|SUB-GRANTEE MATCH TOTAL

“Jos Curtis, Emergency Managernerit Director

Nama and Trile of gguinung Dfficial

X

Signature of Approving Official Date:

Form: NDEM - FFY2014

NFIRMATION COPY




MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU)
Between

Storey County
And
The State of Nevada, Department of Public Safety, Nevada Division of Emergency Management
and Homcland Security, also known as the Nevada State Administrative Agent For Utilizing the
Homeland Security Grant Fuads

This MOU is entered into by the State of Nevada, Department of Public Safety, Nevada Division of
Emergency Management and Homeland Security, also known as the Nevada State Administrative Agent,
and Storey County {hereinafter referred o as “Party” or “Parties™) who agree to all provisions of this
understanding. Each party further agrees that it assumnes all of the duties and responsibilities assigned to
that party under this MOU, and that so long as this MOU remains in effect, the party will fulty perform ali
duties and responsibilities contained within this MGCU.

DEFINITIONS
Chief means the Chief of the Nevada Division of Emergency Management.
DIHS means Federal Departiment of Homeland Security.
Eligible Pariy/Parties means all jurisdictions in the State of Nevada eligible to apply for

the Homeland Security Grant through the general application process or the de-obligation
process, which include Local, State, Tribal Nations and Nen-Profit Organizations,

FEMA means Federal Emergency Management Agency.
FOA means funding opportunity announcement.

HSGP means Homeland Security Grant Program.

HEWG means the Homeland Security Working Group.
NCHS means Nevada Commission on Homeland Security.

NDEM means the Nevada Division of Emergency Management and Homeland
Security.

S44 means State Administrative Agency/Agent.

SHSP means the State Homeland Security Program.




AUTHORITY

This MOU is authorized under the State of Nevada Chapter 239C, Title 44 of the Code of Federal
Regulations and the Funding Opportunity Announcement,

PURPOSE

This MOU sets forth responsibilities with respect fo the pass through grant funds of the
Homeland Security Grant Program. In order to be compliant with the Federal Emergency
Management Agency (FEMA) and the Federal Department of Homeland Security (DHS), the
Parties, must agree to the grant pass-through requirements set forth in each year’s grant guidance
and agree 1o the recommendations of the Homeland Security Working Group, Nevada Homeland
Security Finance Commitiee, the Nevada Commission on Homeland Security and the SAA.

The FOA provides that each State may retain more than 20% of the SHSP funding wilh written
consent of the }ocal unit of government for expenditures made by the State on behalf of the local
unit of government,

Consent to this MOU is a condition of receiving HSGP funding.

ATTACHMENTS

Attachinent “A” incorporated herein contains the Federal Department of Homeland Security’s
Core Capabilities which are a requirement for the purposes of HSGP grant funding. All projects
must afign with the core capabilities and the target capabilities and must have the necessary
relationship deemed compliant by the SAA and/or FEMA DHS.

TIME SENSITIVE

Federal law mandates that unspent federa funds be returned io the federal government at the end
of the grant performance period. In the event that unspent funds exist and there is insufficient
time in the grant performance period to reconvene the NCHS and Finance Committee, the SAA in
its sole discretion, may reobligate grant funding within the scope of the approved lnvestmeitt
Justification. In the event that the SAA reobligates time sensitive funding, the reobligation of
funds will be placed as an informational item on the agenda of the next regularly scheduled
meeting of the NCHS.

RESPONSIBILITIES

A, The State of Nevada, through the Division of Emergency Management and Homeland
Security, is responsible for the following:

1. The management and administration of the HSGP grant program.

2. The final allocation and grant awards of the HSGP grant program.

3. Reobligation of deobligated funding through the NCHS approved reobligation
guidelines.

4. The reimbursements of the HSGP grant program,




The federal reporting of the HSGP grant program.

Technical Assistance of the HSGP grant program

Provide facililation of and administrative support to the NCHS, NCHS Finance
Committee and the HSWG.

Mo

B. The Storey County is responsible as an eligible party for the following:

1. Consenting lo the pass through requirement set forth in each vear’s grant
guidance and/or FOA and agrees to the recommendation of the HSWG, Nevada
Homeland Security Finance Committee, the NCHS and the SAA’s
recommendations en grant funding allocation, which may permit the State of
Nevada to retain more that the allotted 20%.

2, Understands that any and all items purchased for HSGP grant funds become an

asset of the HSGP grant program and each jurisdiction may be required o share

grant funded assets with other cify, state, local, tribal, nonprofit and private
sector organizations which incinde deploying assets to states other than Nevada.

Comptiance with the Federal and State Assurances.

Compliance with each year’s grant guidance or funding opportunity

announcemeni,

Comptliance with the reobligation guidelines.

Compliance with all applicable Federal Code of Regulations.

Compliance with all applicable Nevada Revised Statutes.

Compliance with the Grant Management goide and all revisions.

Compliance with Grants Service Administration (GSA).

bl

el i R e

EFFECTIVE DATE

The terms of this MOU will become effective on the date of final signature by the Eligible Parties
to this MOU and will include all Federal Open Grant years. The HSGP grant years will include
the Federal Fiscal Year 2014 and Federal Fiscal Years 2015, 2016.

MODIFICATION AND AMENDMENT

A. Any provision of this MOU later found to be in conflict with state law or regulation, or
invalidated by a court of competent jurisdiction, shall be considered inoperable and/or supersaded
by that law or regulation. Any provision found ingperable is severable from this MOU, and the
remainder of the MOU shall remain in full force.

This MOU may be modified or amended onty witl the prior written agreement of the Parties.
This MOU is the full and complete agreement between the undersigned Parties, and supersedes
any prior MOU for this same purpose between the Parties, written or oral.

D. This MOU may be executed in several counterparts, each of which is a valid MOU.

ow

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have approved this MOU:




Calel S. Cage, Chief Date

The State of Nevada,

Department of Public Safety

Nevada Division of Emergency Management and Homeland Security
Nevada State Administrative Agent '

And

Storey County Printed Name
Signature of Signing Authority

Date
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FEDERAL ASSURANCES

The applicart hereby assures and certifies compliance with all Federal statutes, regulations, policies, guidelines and
requirements, including OMB Circulars, 2 CFR PART 220, 2 CFR PART 215, 2 CFR PART 230, A-128, A-133,2
CFR PART 225; E.O. 12372 and Uniform Administrative Requirements for Grants and Cooperative Agreements 28
CFR PART 66, Common Rule, that govern the application, acceptance and use of Federal funds for this Federally-
assisted project. Administrative Requirements 2 CFR PART 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements for Grants
and Cooperative Agresments to State and Local Governments, 2 CFR PART 215, Institutions of Higher Education,
Hospital and othier Non-Profit Organizations. Cost Principles, 2 CFR PART 225, State and Local Governments, 2
CFR PART 220, Educational Institutions, 2 CFR PART 230 Non-Profit Organizations and Federal Acquisitions
Regulations Sub-Part 31.2, Contracts with Commercial Organizations. In addition, the applicant assures and certifies
that:

I

Ik

II1.

<%

-

VL
VIL

VIIL,

It possesses legal authority to apply for the grant; that a resolution, motion or similar action has been duly
adopted or passed as an official act of the applicant's governing body, authorizing the filing of the application,
including all understandings and assurances contained therein, and directing and authorizing the persan
identified as the official representative of the applicant to act in connection with the application and to provide
stich additional information as may be required.

It will comply with requirements of the provisions of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property
Acquisitions Act of 1970 (P.L. 91-646) which provides for fair and equitable treatment of persons displaced as a
result of Federal and Federally-assisted programs.

It will comply with provisions of Federal law, whicl limit certain political activities of employees of a state or
local unit of government whose principal employvment is in connection with an activity financed in whole or in
part by Federal grants. (5 USC 1501, et seq.)

Tt will comply with the minimum wage and maximum kour’s provisions of the Federal Fair Labor Standards Act.
It will establish safeguards to prohibit employees from using their positions for a purpose that is or gives the
appearance of being motivated by a desire for private gain for themselves or others, particularly those with
whom they have family, business, or other tigs.

It will give the sponsoring agency or the Comptroller General, through any authorized representative, access o
and the right to examine all records, books, papers, or documents related to the grant.

It will comply with all requirements imposed by the Federal sponsoring agency concerning special requirements
of law, program requirements, and other administrative requirements.

It will insure that the facilities under its ownership, lease or supervision which shall be utilized in the
accomplishment of the project are not listed on the Environmental Protection Agency's (EPA) list of Violating
Facilities and that it will notify the Federal grantor agency of the receipt of any communication from the Director
of the EPA Office of Federal Activities indicating that a facility to be used in the project is under consideration
for listing by the EPA.

It will comply with the flood insurance purchase requirements of Section 102(a) of the Flood Disaster Protection
Act of 1973, Public Law 93-234, 87 Stat. 975, approved December 31, 1976, Section 102(a) requires, on and

after March 2, 1975, the piichkase of flood insurance in communities where such insurance is available as 2

condition for the receipt of any Federal financial assistance for construction or acquisition purposes for use in
any area that has been identified by the Secretary of the Department of Housing and Urban Development as an
area having special flood hazards. The phrase "Federal financial assistance" includes any form of loan, grant,
guaranty, insurance payment, rebate, subsidy, disaster assistance loan or grant, or any other form of direct or
indirect Federal assistance.

Environmental and Historic Preservation Compliance. FEMA is required to consider the potential émpacts to the
human and ratural envisonment of projects proposed for FEMA funding. FEMA, through its Eavironmental and
Historic Preservation (EHP) Program, engages in a review process o cnsure that FEMA-funded activities
comply with various Federal Jaws including National Environmental Policy Act, National Historic Preservation
Act, BEndangered Species Act, and Executive Orders on Floodplains (] 1988), Wellands (119983 and
Environmental Justice {12898).
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a. Any project with the potential 10 impact EHP resources (see Section E.8) cannot be initiated until FEMA has
completed Hs review. The sub-grantees shall provide any information requested by FEMA to ensure
compliance with applicable Federal EHP reguirements.

b. Grantees may be required to provide detailed information about the project, including the following: location
(street address or map coordinates); description of the project including any associated ground disturbance
work, extent of modification of existing structures, construction equipment to be used, staging areas, access
roads, etc.; year the existing facility was built; natural, biological, and/or cultural resources present in the
project vicinity; visual documentation such as site and facHity photographs, preject plans, maps, etc.; and
possible project alternatives. For certain, types of projects, FEMA must consult with other Federal, state and
focal agencies such as the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, State Historic Preservation Offices, and the U.S.
Army Corps of Engineers, as well as other Federal, Stafe, Local and Tribal Nations agencies and
organizations responsible for protecting natural and cultural resources.

c. For projects with the potential to have significant adverse effects on the envirenment and/or historic
propetties, FEMA’s EHP review and consultation may result in a substantive agreement between the
involved parties outlining how the sub-grantee will aveid the effects, minimize the effects, or, if necessary,
compensate for the effects. Because of the potential for significant adverse effects to EHP resources or
public controversy, some projects may require an additional assessment or report, such as an Environmental
Assessiment, Biological Assessment, archaeological survey, cultural resources report, wetlands delineation,
or other document, es well as a public comment period.

d. Sub-grantees ars responsible for the preparation of such documents, as well as for the implementation of any
treatment or mitigation measures identified dwring the EHP review that are necessary to address potential
adverse impacts.

e. Failure of the sub-grantee to meet Federal, State, and local EHP requirements, oblain applicable permits, and
comply with any conditions that may be placed on the project as the result of FEMA’s EHP review may
jeopardize Federal funding.

[t will comply, and assure the compliance of all its sub-sub-grantees and contractors, with the applicable

provisions of Title I of the Omnjbus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968, as amended, the Juvenile

Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act, or the Victims of Crime Act, as appropriate; the provisions of the

current edition of the Office of Justice Programs Financial and Administrative Guide for Grants, M7100.1; and

all other applicable Federal laws, orders circulars, or regulations.

it will comply with the provisions of 28 CFR applicable to grants and egoperative agreements including PART

18, Administrative Review Procedure; PART 20, Criminal Justice Information Systems; PART 22,

Confidentiality of Identifiable Research and Statistical Information; Part 23, Criminal Intelligence Systems

Operating Policies; PART 30, Intergovernmenial Review of Department of Justice Programs and Activities;

PART 42, Nondiscrimination/Equal Employment Opportunity Policies and Procedures; PART 61, Procedures

for Implementing the National Environmental Policy Act; PART 63, Floodplain Management and Wetland

Protection Procedures; and Federal laws or regulations applicable to Federal Assistance Programs.

It will comply, and all its sub-grantee and contractors will comply, with the non-discrimination requirements of

the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of {968, as amended, 42 USC 3789(d), or Victims of Crime

Act {as appropriate); Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended; Section 504 of the Rehabilitation

Act of 1973, as amended; Subtitle A, Title Ii of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) (1990; Title TX of

the Education Amendments of 1972; the Age Discrimination Act of 1975; Department of Juslice Non-

Diserimination Regulations, 28 CFR PART 42, Subparts C, D, E, and G; and Depaitment of Justice regulations

on disability discrimination, 28 CFR PART 35 and PART 39,

Services to limited English proficient {LEP) persons. Recipients of FEMA financial assistance are required to

comply with several Federal civil rights laws, including Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended.

These faws prohibit discrimination on the basis of race, color, religion, natural origin, and sex in the delivery of

services. National origin discrimination includes discrimination on the basis of limited English proficiency.

a. To ensure compliance with Title VI, recipients are required to take reasonable steps to ensure that LEP
persons have meaningful access te their programs. Meaningful access may entail providing language
assistance services, including oral and written transiation, where necessary,
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b. The sub-grantee is encouraged to consider the need for language services for LEP persons served or
encountered both in developing their proposals and budgets and in conducting their programs and activities.
Far additional information, see hitp:/fwww.lep.gov. Integrating individuals with disabilities into emergency
planning. Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended, prohibits discrimination against people
with disabilities in all aspects of emergency mitigation, planning, response, and recovery by entities
receiving financial funding from FEMA,

€. Executive Order 13347, entitled "Individuals with Disabilities in Emergency Preparedness” signed in July
2004, requires the Federal Government to support safety and security for individuals with disabilities in
situations involving disasters, including earthquekes, tornadoes, fires, floods, hurricanes, and acts of
terrorism.

d. Executive Order [3347 requires the Federal government to, among other things, encourage consideration of
the needs of individuals with disabilities served by Stafe, local, and tribal governments in emergency
prepatedness planning.

¢. FEMA has several resources available to assist emergency managers in planning and response efforis reiated
to people with disabilities and te ensure compliance with Federal civil rights laws:

Guidelines for Accommodating Individuals with Disabilitics in Disaster: The Guidelines synthesize the array

of existing accessibility requirements into a user friendly tool for use by response and recovery personnel in

the field.

L. Guidelines are available at, httpy//www.fema.govioer/reference/

i Disability and Emergency Preparedness Resource Center: A web baséd “Resource Center” that includes
dozens of technical assistance materials te assist emergency managers in planning and respense efforts
related to people with disabilities can be found at, hitp:/fwww . disabilitypreparedness.gov

iti. Emergency Planning for Persons with Disabilities and Specia) Needs: http://www LLIS. coy

In the event & Federal or slate court or Federal or state administrative agency makes a finding of discrimination

sfter a due process hearing on the grounds of race, color, religion, national origin, sex, or disability against a

recipient of funds, the recipient wiil forward a copy of the finding to the Office for Civil Rights, Office of Justice

Programs.

It wilt provide an Equal Employment Opportunity Program if required to maintain one, where the application is

for $500,800 or more. '

It will comply with the provisicns of the Coastal Barrier Resources Act (P.L. 97-348) dated Qctober 18, 1982

(16 USC 3501 et seq.) which prohibits the expenditure of most new Federal funds within the units of the Coastal

Barrier Resources System,

Compliance with the National Energy Conservation Policy angd Energy Policy Acts. In accordance with the 2008

DHS Appropriations Act, atl FY 2008 grant funds must comply with the following two requirements:

a. None of the funds made available through shall be used in contraveation of the Federal buildings
performance and reporting requirements of Executive Order No. 13123, PART 3 of title V of the National
Energy Conservatien Policy Act (42 USC 8251 et. Seq.), or-subtitle A of title I of the Energy Policy Act of
2005 (including the amendinents made thereby).

b. None of the funds made available shall be used in contravention of section 303 of the Energy Poficy Act of
1992 {42 USC13212).

HSPD-5 requires that Federal agenicies tie Federal preparedness funding eligibility directly to progress on NIMS

impiementation. Inability to demonstrate compliance with required NIMS implementation activities could

affect Federal preparedness funding at any level of government — state agency, county, local jurisdiction or
department. Those receiving, or planning to receive, Federal preparedness funding from any Fedgral sources
should examine the applicable grant guidance to determine &) igibility requirements.

VICTIMS PROTECTION ACT OF 2000

Implements section 106(g) of the trafficking Victims Protection Act of 2000 (TVYPA} as amended (22 U.SC,

7104 (g}
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XX CLASSIFIED NATIONAL SECURITY INFORMATION
“Classified national security information™ as defined in the Executive Order (EQ) 12958, as amended, means
information that has been determined pursuant te EQ 12958 or any predecessor order to require protection
against unauthorized disclosure and is marked to indicate its classified status when in documentary forn.

XXIL TRANSPARENCY ACT
As of Cctober 1, 2010, all Federal agencies are to initiafe sub-award reporting pursuant to P.L. 109-282 of the
Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act. This includes an implementation policy to require the
colection and reporting on sub-award data, impravement fo the data quality of Federal Awards and enhancement
of technological capabilities of the LiSAspending.gov.

Ag the duly authorized representative of the applicant for Place Jurisdiction name fwere, I hereby certify that the
applicant will comply with the above assurances and certifications.

NAME: TITLE:

SIGNATURE: DATE:

*Must be vigned by the County Manager/Chicf Financial Officer, the Tribal Chainnan/designee or the state agency director a5 appropriste
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FEDERAL CERTIFICATIONS

Applicants shouid refer to the regulations cited below to determine the certification to which they are required to
attest, Signature of this form provides for compliance with certification requirements under 28 CFR PART 69, "New
Restrictions on Lobbying” and 28 CFR PART 47, "Government-wide Debarment and Suspension (Non-
procerement) and Government-wide Requirements for Drug- Free Workplace (Grants)." The certifications shall be
treated as a material representation of fact upon which reliance will be placed when determination is made to award
the covered transaction, grant, or cooperative agreement,

1. LOGBBYING
1. As required by Section 1352, Title 31 of the U.8. Code, and implemented at 28 CFR PART 69, for persons
entering into a grant or cooperative agresment over $100,000, as defined a1 28 CFR PART 69, the applicant
certifies that:

a. No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or wiil be paid, by or on behalf of the undersigned, to any
persan for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of
Caongress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection
with the making of any Federal grant, the eniering inlo of any cooperative agreement, and the exiension,
continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal grant or cooperative agreement;

b. H any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any persan for
influencing or attempting te influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an
officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this
Federal grant or cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall compiete and submii Standard Form -
LLL, "Disclosure of Lobbying Activities," in accordance with its instructions;

t. The undersigned shatl require that the language of this certification be included in the award documents
for all sub-awards at all tiers (including sub-grants, contracts under grants and ceoperative agresments,
and subcontracts) and that all sub-recipients shall certify and disclose accordingly.

d. The sub-grantee understands and agrees that it cannot use any Federal funds, either directly or indirectly,
in support of the enactment, repeal, modification or adoption of any law, regulation or policy, at any
level of government, without the express prior written approval of the Federal awarding ageney. Under
this Federal certjsications section, (I} Lobbying, section d this clause is considered a special condition.

H. DEBARMENT. SUSPENSION, AND OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS
As reguired by Executive Order 12549, Debarment and Suspension, and implemented at 28 CFR PART 67, for
prospective participants in primary covered transactions, as defined at 28 CFR PART 67,
I. The applicant certifies that it and its principats:

a. Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, sentenced 1o a
denial of Federal benefits by a state or Federal court, or voluntarily excluded from covered transactions
by any Federal departinent or agency;

b. Have not within a three-year period preceding this application been convicted of or had a civil judgment
rendered apainst them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining,
attempting to obtain, or performing a public (Federal, state, or local) transaction or contract under a
public transaction; violation of Fedaral or State antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft,
forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, or receiving stolen
property;

¢. Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmsntal entity
(Federal, state, or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph (1) (b) of this
certification; and

d. Have not within a three-year period preceding this application had one or more public transactions
{Federal, state, or local} terminated for cause or default; and

2. Where the applicant is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, he or she shall attach an
explanation to this application.
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IH. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE (SUB-GRANTEES OTHER THAN INDIVIDUALS)
As required by the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988, and implemented at 28 CFR PART 67, Subpart F, for
sub-grantees, as defined at 28 CFR PART 67.
1. The applicant certifies that it will or will continue to provide a drug-free workplace by:

a. Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing,
possession, or use of a controlled subsiance is prohibited in the Sub-grantees workplace and specifying
the actions that will e taken against employees for violation of such prohibition;

b. Establishing an on-going drug-free awareness program to inform employees about
i. The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

ii. The Sub-grantees policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;

iii. Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs; and

iv. The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse viclations occurring in the
workplace;

€. Making it a requirernent that each employee to be engaged in the performance of the grant be given a
copy of the statement required by paragraph (2);

d. Notifying the employee in the statement required by paragraph (a) that, as a condition of employment
under the grant, the employes will
i. Abide by the terms of the statement; and
ii. Notify the employer in writing of his or her conviction for a violation of a criminat drug statute

oceurring in the workplace no later than five cafendar days after such conviction;

e, Netifying the agency, in writing, within 10 calendar days afier receiving notice from an employee or
otherwise receiving actual notice of such conviction. Emplayers of convicted employees must provide
notice, including position title, to the Departinent of Homeland Security. Notice shall include the
identification number(s) of each affected grant;

f. Taking one of the following actions, within 30 calendar days of receiving notice with respect to any
employee who is so convicied
i. Teking appropriate personne] action against such an employes, up to and including termination,

consistent with the requirements of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended; or

ii. Reguiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in a drug abuse assistance or rehabilitation
program approved for such purposes by a Federal, state, or local healh, law enforcement, or other
appropriate agency;

g. Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace.

IV. NON-SUPPLANTING CERTIFICATION
This certification affirms that grant funds wifl be used to supplement existing funds, and wiil not replace
{supplant) funds that have been appropriated for the same purpose. Applicants or sub-graniees may be required
te supply documentation certifying that a reduction in non-Federal resources occurred for reasons other than the
receipt or expected receipt of Federal funds.
VICTIMS PROTECTION ACT OF 2000
V. Implements section 106(g) of the trafficking Victims Protection Act of 2000 (TVPA) as amended (22 U.SC.
7164 ().
CLASSIFIED NATIONAL SECURITY INFORMATION
VI. “Classified national security information™ as defined in the Executive Order (EQ) 12958, as amended, means
information that has been determined pursuant to 8O 12958 or any predecessor order 1o require protection
against unauthorized disclosure and is marked to indicate its classified status when in documentary form.
TRANSPARENCY ACT
YL As of Qctober 1, 2010, all Federal agencies are 10 initiate sub-award reporting pursuant to P.L. 109-282 of the
Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act. This includes an implementation policy to reguire the
collection and reporting on sub-award data, improvement to the data quality of Federal Awards and
enhancement of technological capabilities of the USAspending.gov.
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As the duly authorized representative of the applicant for Place Jurisdiction name here, I hereby certify that the
applicant will comply with the above assurances and certifications.

NAME: TITLE:

SIGNATURE: DATE:
* Musi be signed by the County Marager/Chigf Financiat Officer, the Tribat Chairman/desigiee-or the state ageney direcior as appropriaie
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NEVADA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
DIVISION OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
GRANT FINANCTAL AND PROGRAM ASSURANCES

These assurances are to specify the requirements for State, Local, Indian Tribal Governments, higher
education, hospitals, and other non-profit organizations while performing the administrative functions for
any Federal grant funds. The applicant hereby assures compliance with the following conditions as part of
the Notice of Grant Award:

I FEDERAL SINGLE AUDIT

1. Sub-grantees shall comply with the Federal Single Audit Act (31 U.S.C. par., 7501-7507), as amended by
the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 (P.L. 104 to 156), the sub-grantee must have an annual audit
conducted in accordance with OMB Circular A-133 if the sub-grantee expends more than $750,000 from
Federal Awards. if the sub-grantec has expended more than $750,000 in Federal doilars, a copy of the sub
recipient’s audit report for the previous fiscal year must be submitted to the Nevada Department of Public
Safety for review within the earlier of 30 days after receipt of the auditor's report(s), or 13 months after the
end of the audit period, unless a different period is specified in a program-specific audit guide. Unless
restricted by law or regulation, the auditee shall make report copies available for public inspection.

a. Required documentation for the performance of internal audits must be provided to the Division of
Emergency Management (NDEM) upon request within 30 days. Grant closeout is contingent upon the
NDEM audit and resolution of any discrepancies. Any nen-submission of required internal audit
documentation: could result in the delay or non-payment of reimbursement requests, the deabligation of
remaining Federal funds and/or jeopardize your eligibility to receive further Federal funding through
NDEM.

2. Sub-grantees who expend less than the required $750,000 under the Federal Single Audit Act (31 US.C.
paragraph, 7501-7507), as amended by the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 (P.L. 104 to 156), which
is incorporated into this agreement by reference, will provide to the State of Nevada Department of Public
Safety uncertified financial statements, (financial statements without the opinion of an independent exiernal
auditor) including notes and a schedule of expenditures of Federal awards for sub-grantees fiscal year end,
signed by the Sub-grantees executive management within the earlier of 30 days after receipt of the financial
report(s), or nine months after the end of the reporting period.

3, Grant revenue and expenditure records and supporting documentation must be maintained and made
available upon request by the State Division Internai Audit, Legislative Council Bureau and the NDEM or
any other entily as required by law fo audit the sub-grantee. The sub-grantees are required if requested to
respond to auditors inquiries, as required by the State of Nevada Administrative Manual (SAM) 3000,
htip://nevadabudget.org/index. php/publications/sam/18-3060

I EISCAL RESPONSIBILITY

1. Financial management must comply with the requirements of OMB Circular A-102 or 2 CFR PART 215,
whichever is applicable to sub-grantees organization, and which are incorporated into these assurances by
reference,

2. All grant expenditures are to be reasonable and aliowable in accordance with 2 CFR, PART 220, 2 CFR
PART 225, 2 CFR PART 230, whichever is applicable to your organization, and which are incorporated into
these assurances by reference,

3. Seb-Grantees are required fo adhere to the Department of Public Safety, Division of Emergency
Management, and Office of Homeland Grant Management Guide,

4. Payment made by the NDEM to the sub-grantee shall be on a reimbursement basis only and is
conditioned wupon receipt of applicable, accurate and complete reimbursement and match
supporting documentation to be submitted by the sub-grantee. All payments will be contingent
upen receipt of all fiscal and programmatic reports required of the sub-grantee under these
ASSUrances.

a. Supporting documentation shall include, but is not fimited to, invoices, documented program/project
deliverables, travel claims, payment vouchers, proof of payment (¢learing documents), payroll reports,
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staffing/volunteer timeshests, contracts, bid/procurement process documentation, lease agreements,

agendas, meeting attendance documentation, training documentation, After Action Repotts {AAR),

Authorized Equipment Lists (4EL) (if’ applicable), Central Centractor Registry (CCR), Excluded

Parties Listing (EPLS) and must be cross-referenced 1o approved budgets.

b. All equipment requested must be on the approved equipment list (4EL) (using the most
current AEL from grant year and grant program that you are reguestingfexpending grant
Tunds, please see www.rkb.us). The NDEM will not reimburse for any equipment purchased
which is not identified on the AEL list andfor not on the approved Budget Detail Matrix.

5. The sub-grantee is aware of and shall comply with the cost-sharing requirements of the Federal grant
program {if applicable).

a. Match supporting documentation must be kept in the same manner as reimbursement
supporting documentation for grant funds and meet the following criteria for costs to be
eligible as match:

L. The costs must be allowable under the grant program,

2. The costs must be in compliance with ail Federal requirements and regulations (i.e., 2
CFR PART 200 and 2 CFR PART 213, PART 225, PART 230 and OMB Circular A-102
as applicable to your organization).

3. The costs must be reasonable, allowable, allocable, and necessary.

4. The following documentation is required for third-party cash and in-kind contributions,
but is #ot limited to: Record of doner; Dates of donation; Rates for staffing, equipment or
usage, supplies, eic., Amounts of donation; and Deposit slips for cash contributions.
According to 2 CFR PART 200, this documentation is to be held at the applicant and sub-
applicant level,

3. Except as provided by Federal statute, a cost sharing or matching requirement may not be
met by costs borne by another Federal grant or Federal funding,

6. The source of the match funds must be identified in the grant application.

7. Bvery item must be verifiable, i.e., tracked and documented.

8. Any claimed cost share expense can onfy be counted once.

6. Indirect cost rates (IDC) included in the budget and application process are subject to the
requirements of Appendix E (Indirect Cest Proposal Rates) in the CFR applicable to the sub-
grantee agency (i.e.. 2 CFR PART 215,PART 225, PART 230, as applicable). All NDEM
approved indirect cost rates are determined by the specific grant program.

7. AlLIDC rates for sub-grantee applications and change requests for grant Federal fiscal year 2014,
2015 and 2016 will be subject to the specific grant program language. No project change requests
will be approved to change an indirect cost rate.

8. Sub-grantees will comply with the Federal Granting Agency policy regarding the use of
preparedness grant funding for sustainment costs. Grant funds may be used to cover only those
maintenance agreements, user fees, and other sustainment costs provided during the grant
performance period in which the device was purchased.

9. Sub-granlees may not use future year preparedness grant funding to pay for additional agreements
and user fees, please refer to Information Bulletin (IB) 336. All ongoing expenses after the
performance period has expired are the responsibility of the grantee/sub-grantee and will not be
paid for with FEMA- preparedness grant funding. {if applicabie)

a. Sub-grantees may use FEMA preparedness grant funding fo pay for maintenance agreements,
user fees, and other sustainment costs as long as;

L. The equipment was purchased with FEMA preparcdness grant funding. (if applicable)

2. The sustainment costs fall within the performance period of the grant that was used to
purchase the equipment.

b. Sustainment costs are eligible under the equipment category unless the equipment is
Management & Administration (M&A} related (grants management equipment).
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HL FISCAL REPORTING RESPONSIBILITY

L

Quarterly financial reports (QFR) with supperting documentation shall be submitted to the NDEM within 30
days foliowing the close of each quarter of the sub-grant period. A QFR is regquired every quarter regardless
if the QFR equals a zero doflar amount. The final financial report must be submitted to the NDEM no later
than 30 days following the end of the grant performance period. I the sub-grantee has requesfed an

extension the report must be submitted no later than 15 days after the Iast day of the apnroved extension.
Sub-grantees_may not obligate funds at the end of exiension and use the State Administrative Agents’s

{8AA) close out period to submit reportsfexpendifures unless extenuation circumstances exist and the
approval is_issued in writing to the sub-grantee. Late reports, uniess approved by the NDEM, could delay
reimbursement or result in aon-payment of the claim. All forms used for reporting are provided by the

NDEM. Reimbursement will be made by the NDEM in a first come first serve basis. Every effort will be
made by the NDEM to ensure reimbursements will be made timely. The submission of inaccurate ar
incomplete information with unapproved reporfing documentation and/or templates will resuit in the
rejection of the quarterly report.

As applicable for gramt programs, reports consist of, but are not limited fo;

a. Division of Emergency Management Quarterly Financiat Report (2ll grants)

b, Quarterly Progress Summary (all grants)

¢. Program Narrative

d. Approved Detailed Budget {or approved Vulnerability Reduction Purchase Plan, VRPP)

L 7

b

Quarterly Project Plan/Work Plan (EMPG)

NDEM reserves the right to deny any reimbursement as we are the fiduciary agency responsible for the

management and administration of the federa] grant funds

Compliance with HSGP Reoblization Guidelines {effective Aupust 18. 2011}
the complete copy of the Guidelines. (HSGP only}

Sub-grantee understands that, except for extraordinary circumstances that will be handled on a case-by-case
basis, requests to transfer funds between budget categories or requests 1o purchase items not previously
authorized will not be approved. Writlen approval must be obtained from the NDEM prior to the transfer of
funds between budget categories or the expenditure of funds for newly identified items. All requests must
be submitied to the NDEM on the approved Project Change Request form. The Project Change Request
form must be accompanied by, but is not limited to, a Revised Budget Detall Matrix and written
justification.

It is the responsibitity of all sub-grantees to know and adhere to the Nevada Revised Statue (NRS) and the

United States Generat Services Administration (GSA) or their own sstablished policies whichever is more

restrictive regarding travel and per diem rates. The submission of travel must include the following and

must adhere to the foliowing.

a. Travel claim signed by the tfraveler with all receipts such as, hotel, parking, shuttle, taxi, vental ear to
include additional fuel cost, conference fee invoice, flight invoice, internet search map for mileage
reimbursement, formal or informal agenda from the inviting agency.

b. Travel will not be reimbursed if the request exceeds the GSA rate found on www.gsa.gov NDEM will
reimburse the maximum lodging rates with a receipt and the prorated taxes on that amount cnly.

c. Rental cars will only be considered if necessary with documented justification. For example the venue
is located offsite and it would cost more for taxi, shuttle etc., a rental car is allowable. Rental cars are to
be used solety for business travel. Mileage on rental cars will be reviewed.

d. Travel must be accomplished by the Ieast expensive mode practicable; NDEM may request additional
infortnation if not provided at the time of submission for reimbursement.

e. Meals provide by conference fees or other means such as invitational trave! must deduct meals provided
from the per diem rate. This includes Emergency Management Institute (EMI), NDEM will only
reimburse for 1he Meal Ticket cost and travet days to and from EMI,

1. Traveler will only be allowed 75% of the per diem for the first and last day of travel unless the sub
grantee submits & more practical and approved process,

g. Travelers must fravel at a minimum of 2 30 mile radius outside of their duty station or their
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home/depariure whichever is closer to their destination to be reimbursed for per diem and lodging,
Travelers miay request mileage and parking if they are within the 50 mile radius of their duty station.

k. Cancelation fees witl not be reimbursed unless a justification is submitted to NDEM for review and
approval. .

i. Travel as well as al} grant expenditures must adhere to the following:
Reasonable - A prudent person would have purchased this item and paid this price. A cost may be
considered reasonable if the nature of the goods or services, and the price paid for the goods or services,
reflects the action that a prudent person would have taken given the prevailing circumstances at the time
the decision to incur the cost was made.
Allocable - Expenses can be allocated to the federal grant or contract activity based on benefit derived,
cause arl effect, or other equitable relationship.
Consistently Treated - Like expenses must be treated the same in like circumstances.
Allowable - Permitted as a direct cost under the terms of a specific grant or contract.

i« NDEM reserves the right to deny any reimbursement as we are the fiduciary agency responsible for the
management and administration of the federal grant funds.

IV, FUNDS MANAGEMENT

1.

The sub-grantee must maintain funds received under these assurances in separate ledger accounts and cannot
mix these funds with other sources. The sub-grantee must manage funds according to applicable Federal
regulations for administrative requirements, costs principles and audits.

The sub-graniee must maintain adeguate business systems to comply with Federal requirements. The
business systems that must be maintained include, bul are not limited to: Financial Management,
Procuremnent, Personnel, Equipment, Propetty and Travel,

A system is adequate if it is 1) written; 2) consistently followed —~ it applies in all similar circumstances; and 3)
consistently applied - it applies to ail sources of funds.

The sub-grantee must follow the Department of Public Safety, Division of Emnergency Management Contracting and
Procurement Grant Guidance dated April 19,2011, The sub-grantee must follow 2 CFR PART 200, regarding sole
source procurement. All sole sourcing requests over $100,000 must be approved prior to procurement or a sub-
grantee commractual agreement. The approval mmust be issued by the SAA and FEMA/DHS.

Compliance with HSGP Reobligation Guidelines {effective August [8, 2011). Please see attached for the
complete copy of the Guidelines

Sub-Grantees are required fo adhere fo the Depariment of Public Safety, Division of Emergency
Management, and Office of Homeland Grant Management Guide.

NDEM reserves the right to deny any reimbursement as we are the fiduciary agency responsible for the
management and adinistration of the federal gramt funds.

V. PROGRAM RESPONSIBIFITY

1. Quarterly program reporis with supporting documentation shall be submitted to the NDEM within 30 days

following the close of each guarter of the grant performance period. The final Program Report must be

submitted to the NDEM ne later than 30 days following the end of the grant period. Late reports, unless

approved by the NDEM, could delay reimbursement. Late reports, unless approved by the NDEM, could

result in non-payment of the claim. All forms used for reporting are provided by the NDEM. The

submission of inaccurate or incomplete information and unapproved documentation will result in the

rejection of the Quarterty final report.

As applicable for grant programs, reports consist of, but are not limited to:

a. Division of Emergency Management Quarterly Financial Report (all grants)

b. Quarterly Progress Summary (all grants)

¢. Program Narrative

d. Approved Detailed Budget

e. Quarterly Project Plan

A completed Project Pian form shall be sutwnitted to NDEM prior to issuance of any sub-grant.

8. The project plan must clearly document all individual projects, milestones, tasks, deliverables and
timelines and must support and be traceable to the approved Budget Detail Matrix and the federally
approved Investment Justification.
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3.

b. Late submission could result in delay of reimbursement, and failure to comply could result in non-
payment of reimbursement claims.

The Program Narrative for exercises shall address the following required elements of the Nevada Exercise

Program (contact the NDEM for the Nevada Exercise Program instructions if applicable tc yowr program):

All training fonded by DHS grants must be pre-appraved by the Siate NDEM Training Officer. Requests for

the use of Homeland Security Grant Program {(HSGP) funding in support of training programs/and or

individual requests must be coordinated and approved by: Your local jurisdiction, your county (Emergency

Manager) or designated Training Coosdinator, the State Administrative Agency(SAA) Nevada Division of

Emergency Management and the SAA Training Point of Contact (TPOC). The jurisdiction/ or individuals

must obtain this approval prior to any commitment for any requested training utilizing Homeland Security

funds, Detailed instruction and forms are attached.

a. Annual participation in the Training and Exercise Plan Workshop (TEPW) to collaborate with all
agencies in the development, planning and implementation of the Multi-Year Exercise and Training Plan
(MYTEP) regarding training and exercise types, dates, locations, target capabilities, and/or Federal
funding,

b, Each county-level jurisdiction will identify a National Exercise Schedule (NEXS) point of contact that
will serve as the Exercise Scheduler. The county-level Scheduler will be responsible for the submission
of all required exercise information to the NEXS website. This requires approval by the State Exercise
{Officer.

¢. Electronic submission of the AARAP to the NDEM within 60 days of the conduct of the exercise
otilizing the DHS-approved format and process.

1. One hard copy of the AAR/IP shall be submitted to the NDEM Exercise Training Officer and one
electronic copy of AAR/IP shall be submitted via the DHS Secure Portal in the Nevada Folder with
an email notifying in writing the State of Nevada Exercise Training Gificer of the submission,

VI EQUIPMENT MANAGEMENT

Effective control and aceountabitity must be maintained for all equipment acquired with Federal funds. The sub-
grantee must adequately safeguard all such equipment and must assure that it is used solely for authorized
purposes as described in the guidance. The sub-grantez will use, manage, and dispose of such property ia
accordance with 2 CFR PART 200

1.

As required by 2 CFR PART 200 equipment, the NDEM, for compliance monitoring purposes as policy for
all state agency sub-grantess equipment/asset managemnent internal controls/policies and procedures will
follow the reguiatory compliance of the Nevada State Administrative Manual 1544.0, NRS 354.625 and
NRS 333.220, which applies a state mandated $5,000.0C per unit threshold,

It is important to safe guard all equipment, therefore this is a new reguirément starting in Federal

Fiscal Year 2014 that all sub-grantecs have a policy tg safeguard items that cost below $5.00¢ which
would be considered “high risk” for persennel use or theft. These items may include computer

cquipment, cell phones, iPad or items that may be assigned fo an emplayee.

As required by 2 CI'R PART 200, aquipment, alt other Local, Indian Tribal Governments, higher education,
hospitais, and other non-profit sub-grantees for compliance monitoring purposes as policy will follow the
regulatory compliance of 2 CFR. PART 200, which applies a federally mandated $5,000.00 per unit
threshold.

Accurate records maintained on alf acquisitions and dispositions of properfy acguired with Federal
awards.

Federally funded equipment records must contain deseription {including serial number or otlier
identification number), source, who holds title, acquisition date and cost, percentage of Federal
patticipation in the cost, location, condition, and disposition data.

Property tags are placed on equipment.

At a minimurm, a physical inventory of the federally funded property must be taken and reconciled with
the property records at least once every two vears in accordance with 2 CFR PART 200 or by
jurisdictional regulation or guidance. The certified inventory is required to be sent to NDEM
electronically for review. NDEM may desk audit the inventory or may elect to complete a site visit.
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8. Procedures established to ensure that the Federal awarding agency is appropriately reimbursed for
dispositions of property acquired with Federal awards.
a. When the equipment is no longer needed, the grantee or sub-grantee will request disposition
instructions from the Federal agency through the SAA
b. Items of equipment with a current per-unit fair market value of less than $5,000 may be retained,
sold or otherwise disposed of with no further obligation to the Federal awarding agency, however
whenever pessible the equipment should be retained and used or transferred to be used within the
same general scope of work which it was originaily paid under.
¢ ltems of equipment with a current per unit fair market value in excess of 55,000 may be retained
or sold and the Federal awarding agency shall have a right to an amount calculated by multiplying
the current market value or proceeds from sale by the Federal awarding agency’s share (fhe
Federal percentage of participation) of the equipment,
9. Policies and procedures in place for responsibilities of recordkeeping and authorities for disposition.
VII. SUB-GRANTEE MONITORING
The sub-grantee agrees to participate in NDEM's annual monitoring visits and to follow up and take corrective
action ot all identified non-conformances and observations with action, which includes, but is not limited to, the
subtnission and implementation of corrective action plans to the NDEM.
1. The sub-grantee is responsible for foliow-up and corrective action on all non-conformances and observations
with action from the NDEM,
2. The sub-grantee shall prepare a corrective action plan(s) for identified nan-conformances and observations

with action.
3. The sub-grantee will implement the approved corrective action plan(s) for non-conformances and
observations with action.

VIII. OWNERSHIP OF INFORMATION, PRINTED AND PUBLISHED MATERIAL,

1. Any publication, invention, patent, photograph, negative, book, drawing, record, document, or
other material prepared by the sub-grantee in the performance of its obligations under this grant
shall follow 2 CFR Appendix A Part 220 and 2 CFR 200.315. All publication, invention, patent,
photograph, negative, book, drawing, record, document, or other material prepared by the sub-
grantee in the performance of jts obligations under this grant shall be provided to the State of
Nevada for review and archival in the grant file.

2. Whenever possible equipment, real property, public sefvice announcements, ete., shouid reflect,
“made possible by the Nevada Department of Public Safety Division of Emergency Management
and paid for by FEMA/DHS.” (example only for HSGP grants- other grants please see NDEM)
All items above must be prior approved before procuring.

3. Under Section [. I and 2. above all items must be pre-approved in advance by NDEM in order to
be reimbursable. Federal granting agency retains ownership of all publications, inventions,
patents, photographs, negatives, books, drawings, records, documents or other material prepared
by the sub-grantee in the performance of its obligations to the grant.

IX. INDEMNIFICATION
To the extent limited in accordance with NRS 41.0305 to NRS 41.039, if applicable, sub-grantee agrecs to
indemnity, save and hold the state, its agents and employees harmiess fiom any and all liability, claims, actions,
damages, losses, and expenses, including without limitation, reasonable attorneys® fees and costs, arising out of
any alleged negligent or willful acts gr omissions of this agreement by sub-grantee, its agents or employees,
X. CONFIDENTIALITY QF RECORDS
L Ifthis grant funds any form of written or visual material that identifies employees of the NDEM, prior approval must
be obtained from the NDEM before publishing or finalization.
XL ASSIGNMENT AND DELEGATION
1. The sub-grantee shall neither assign, transfer nor delegate any rights, obligations or duties under this Notice of Grant
Award without prior approval of the NDEM, which ineludes sub-sub granting funds without prior knowledge or
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approval of NDEM.

XII. DEBARMENT CERFIFICATION

1

The sub-grantee agrees to comply with the Federal Debarment and Suspension regulations as outlined in
the "Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion — Lower Tier
Covered Transactions”. Proof of debarment search must be provided 1o WDEM for our records.

XIE. CONTRACTORS

L

3.

4,

The sub-grantee may enter into a written contract{s) for products and/or services pertaining to its functions
under the grant award in accordance with terins establishied in the State of Nevada procurement poticy, OMB
Circulars, the DHS Financial Management Guide, and the DHS Program Guides or specific DHS, FEMA,
DOE federal grant guidance. All contract scope of work must be reviewed and approved by NDEM. All
cortracts must be submitted for the grant file and debarment searches must be provided in hard copy for
NDEM records,

The sub-grantee agrees and understands that no corntract or agreement that the sub-grantee enters into with
respect to performance under the grapnf award shall in any way relieve the sub-grantes of any
responsibilities for performance if its duties.

The sub-grantee must foltow the Department of Public Safefy, Division of Emergency Management
Contracting and Procurement Grant Guidance dated April 19, 2011. The sub-grantee must follow the 2 CFR
PART 200, regarding sole source procurement, All sole sourcing requests over $100,006 must be approved
prior to procurement or a sub-grantee contractual agreement. The approval must be issued by the SAA and
FEMA/DHS.

All contracts and or procurement wilt follow the open and free competitive bid process.

XIV, NATIONAL INCIDENT MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (NIMS)

1.

The Department of Homeland Security released the National Inecident Management System (NIMS) as
required by Homeland Security Presidential Directive (HSPD) 8 Management of Domestic Incidents and
Preparcdness. HSPD-S established and designated the National Integration Center (NIC) Incident
Management Systems Division as the lead Federal entity to coordinate NEMS compliance.

To be eligible to receive grant funding, applicants must meet NIMS compliance requirements. State,
Territory, Tribal, and lacal governments are cansidered to be in full NIMS compliance if they have adopted
and/or implemented. compliance activities, as determined by the National Incident Management System
Capability Assessment Support Tool (NIMSCAST) or other accepted means. Additional information on

achieving compliance is available at hitp://www.fema.gov/emergency/nims/

XV. APPLICABLE FEDERAL REGULATIONS
The sub-grantee must comply with the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circulars and other Federal
guidance including but not limited to:

1.

2.

3.

4,

9

Grant Program Guidance issued by the U.8. Department of Homeland Security, at
nutp:ffwww.fema.gov/government/grant/index.shim

OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, at
http:ffwww . whitehouse. gov/omb/circulars_al33/

OMB Circular A-102, Grants and Cooperative Agreements with State and Local Governments, at
http:/fwww. whitehouse. goviomb/cironlars _at02/

2 CFR PART 215, Uniform administrative requirements for grants and agreements with institutions of
higher education, hospitals, and other non-profit crganizations (OMB A1), al

hittp:/fwww. whitehouse.gov/omb/assetsfomb/eireulars/al 10/2cfr215-0.pdf

2 CFR PART 220, Cost Principles for Educationa] Institutions (OMB 2 CFR, PART 220, at
hitp:/fwwwr.whitehouse.goviomb/assets/omb/fedrep/2005/083105_a21.pdf

2 CFR PART 225, Cost Principles for State, Local, and Indian Tribal Governments (OAMB 4-87), at
hitpsffwww.whitehouse. pov/omb/assetsfomb/fedrer/2005/083105_a87.pdf

2 CFR PART 230, Cost Principles for Non-Profit Organizations (OMB A-122), at

hitp:fAwww. whitehouse. goviemb/assets/omb/fedreg/2005/083105_a122.pdf
2 CFR PART 200, Emergency Managament and Assistance, at

http:/fwww.access.gpo.gov/nara/cfr/waisidx_08/44cfri3 08.html
U.S. Departiment of Homeland Security Authorized Equipment List (AEL) available at
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https:/fwww.rkbusfimel.cfim 2subtypeid=349
XVI Envirenmental Historical Preservation (EHP)

The all sub-grantees wil follow the EHP requirements set forth by the Federal granting agency. The sub-grantee
will not undertake any project having the potential to impact Environment and Historical Preservation (EHP)
resources without the prior written approval of the Federal granting agency, including but not limited to ground
disturbance, construction, modification of structures, and purchase and use of sonar equipment. Sub-grantees
must comply with all conditions placed on the project as a result of the EHP review. Any change fo the approved
project scope of work will requite a re-evatuation for compliance with these EHP requiraments.
Any construction or renovation activities defined by the SAA’s office that have been initiated without
the necessary EHP review and approval will result in 2 nen-compliance funding and will not be eligible
for Federal funding.
Construction includes the following and requires EHP approvals
1. Training and Exercises
Purchase of Equipment
Physical Security Enhancements
Renovation/Upgrades, Modifications to existing structures (which include drywall, paint, carpet or
aiy modifications to existing structure ete.)
5. New Construction or New Additions
6. Communication Towers and related equipment, equipment shelters
7. Other activities that may apply under the EHP section
Please see the link provided for Information Bulletin (IB) 371 Environmenta Historical Review
Process http://'www, fema gov/doe/government/grant/bulletins/info329 final screeping memo.docx
XVIl. TERMINATION
The NDEM retains the right to terminate this sub-grant, for cause, at any time before completion of the grant pericd
when it has determined that the sub-grantes has fasled to comply with the conditions of these assurances.

o

1. The NDEM reserves the right to terminate the grant in whole or in part due to the failure of the sub-grantee
te comply with any term or condition of the signed and agreed upon assurances, failure to implement
audit/monitoring recommendations within the prescribed period of time, failure to communicate with or
respond to any State Administrative Agency (SAA) request or communication, to acquire and maintain all
required insurance policies, bonds, licenses, permits and certifications or to make satisfactory progress in
performing the program, financial and administrative requirements of the grant.

2. The NDEM staff shall provide written notice of the termination and the reasons for such actions to the sub-
granise,

GGIHVCIJE‘??f materials or services in Sub&‘ﬂfﬂﬂ'ﬂﬂ fo' materiais or services described in the project descripfion

of the grant award.

As the duly authorized representative of the applicant for Place Jurisdiction name here, 1 hereby certify that the
applicant will comply with the above assurances and certifications.

NAME: FITLE:

SIGNATURE: DATE:
= Muslbesigned by the County Manager/Chiel Finaneial Oiticer, the Tribal Chainnan/designes or the stale agency director as appropriate
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Division of Emesgency Management and Homeland Security
2478 Ifairview Drive
Carson City, Nevada 89701

Telephone (775} 687-0300 « Iy (775) 687-0322 » htp:/ /dem.staie.pv.asf

January 17, 2011
Bear Emergency Managers/Training Coordiriators;

Retuests for the use of Homeland Saeurity Grant Program (HSGP} funding In support of training progrems/and or individuzl
requests must be coordinated and approved by:

Your local jurisdiction

Your county/local Emergency Manager or their desionated Training Coordinator
State Administrative Agency {SAA) Nevada Division of Emergency Management
SAA Training Paint of Contact (TPOC).

Yvwvy

The jurisdiction/ or individuals must obtain this approval prior te any commitment for any requested training
utilizing Homeland Security funds. All requests must be directed through your local emergency manager.

REQUEST PROCESS/JURISDICTION OR AGENCY/INDIVIDUAL

Step 1; Cheek to ses if your program is already fisted in one of the Approved Training Catslogs. If it is, the course is eligible for
HSGP funding, but you stil need to coordinate the training with the SAA and TPOC. Each training provider has their own process for
scheduling training. Contack our office with the course number and tille, and we will assist yau with yeur request.

Step 2: If your requested traiing is NOT in any of the catalogs below, the next step is to ensure that the requested program meets
tha grant guidelines for traintng not provided by FEMA {DHS). The SAA and TPOC can assist with this determination, but the more
information yaut provide, the better we can assist.

You will nead to submit your request by completing the course request application: submit the comaleted application via fax ar erail
to the TPOC with the following information:

Course title (and course number if agplicable)

Course dascription (attach flyer, website, etc)

Mission area (common, prevent, protect, respond, recover)
Leve! of training (awareness, performance, management}
Training provider {contact information)

Date of the course

Anticipated number of attendees

Associated disciplines of the attendees

Anticipated costs

Grant program/{year/project

B 8 & 4 85 & 5 & ¥ =

Step 3: The SAA and TPOC will review the course and determine if it is 2ligible and approved for use of HSGP funds.

Criminal Justice Assistance ® Division Of Emefgency Management # Emergency Response Comt

te Fire Marshal ® Investigations Division » Highway Patwol Division @ Office of Traffic Safety
- Patole and Probation # State Board of Parole Comuissioners ® Training Di '




Step 4: If this s a request for a specialized course for an individual or group you must submit the application 60 days in advance to
the designated county emergency managar or thelr appropriate peint of contact. Please keep in mind that the approval must be in
place pricr to course attendance. Failure to meet this requirement could result in a dental of reimbursement for incurred expense, If
the program you're requesting is deemed eligible and approved for expenses, jurisdictions/or individuals must report the following
to the SAA or TPOC within 30 days-after attending training:

+  Original Approval from SAA/TPOC, which shoutd includa:
Course fitle

Course dascription

Mission area

Level of trainifg

Training provider

Reimbursement requast and associated invoices

QOO0 OQOCQ

Programs contained in the following catalogs have already been deemed “eliglble training”, but expenses to suppart these programs
still need to be coordinated with the 5AA and TPOC,

FEMA {DHS} Training and Exsrcise Catalog (TEI)

«  TJEITO
»  Federal Cataiog
State Catalng

I the program you're reguesting is NOT in any of these catalogs, it is considered NON-FEMA Training. Non-FEMA cocurses are
those coursaes that are either State sponsored or Federat sponsored, coordinated and approved by the Staté Administrative Agency
(SAA)Y or Training Point of Contact (TPQC), and fail within the FEMA mission scope to prepare State ang lecal personnel to prevent,
protect, respong to, and recover from acts of terrorism or catastrophic events, These trairing programs include, but asre not timited
to, Chemical, Biological, Rediclogical, Nuclear, and Explosive (CBRNE) terrorism, catastrophic events, cyberfagriculture/food
sequrity, and citizen preparedness

Thesa courses are developed for andyor deliverad by institutions ang organizations funded directly by FEMA. The majority of these
programs are offered at NO COST. This includes programs offered by the institutions below. All course reguests must be
coordinated with the STPOC for approval,

°  The Center for Domestic Preparedress (CDP)
+  The National Domestic Preparedness Consorfium (NDPC)
¢  The Rural Domestic Preparedness Tonsortium (REPC)

o National Emergency Training Canter

o National Fre Academy

»  Emergency Management Inslitute
FEMA Training Pariners funded through the Continuing and Demonstration Training grant programs

[ ]

In order to use HSGP funds, Non-FEMA courses must:

= Build additional capabilities that a) support & specific training need identified by the State, Territory, and Urban Area, and
t) comply with the State or Urban Area Homeland Security Strategy

e Address specific tasks andfor competencies articulated in FEMA's Emergency Respender Guidelines and the Homelfand
Security Guidelines for Prevention and Deterrence

e Address specific capabilities and related tasks articulated in the Target Capabilitles List

e Supparl the specific program training activities identified in the individual HSGP grant grograms (SHSP, UAST, MMRS,
CCP) for which the funding will be used

e Meet the standards with all applicable Federal, State, and local regulations, certifications, guidelings, and policies deemec
appropriate for the type and level of training

CONTACT )
For additional information on Grant Funded Training, please contact Nevada Division of Emergency Management, SAA or TROC,

Tt ivision Of Em(,rcremv M.m.wament L) hmt.rm.um Renpox
,Fxrc i 'ushal . Invesucratmns Division e Hmrh\x ay Patrol Division = Office of I'mtﬁc mtfcti,

Pdmie and Prohatmn . Smte Board uf ole Comnucswncr‘n . Trdmmg




STATE OF NEVADA TRAINING PROGRAM

A,  With the implementation of EMAP accredited state training program, NDEM continues to maintain the
highest standard of training for the citizens of Nevada.

B. Nevada’'s Emergency Management Training Program has a formal, documented training program
composed of training needs assessment, curriculum, course evaluations, and records of training.

C. The training needs assessment is conducted annually and results are usad to prepare the TEP for the
following year.

D. Nevada’s Emergency Management Training Program provides emergency personnel with opportunities
1o attend specialized training conducted through the NDPC at Anniston Alabama, and New Mexico, SERTC
in Colorado, Emergency Management Institute, CTOS, and position specific courses delivered. Nevada
processed application for consortium attendance for Nevada students in excess of 300 first respondars in
calendar year 2014.

E. Speciafty courses delivered to the state of Nevada: TEEX Cyber Courses, Emergency Planning for Schools,
CCOP Planning, FEMA P-154, and ATC 20, Next Generatian 911.

F. The variety of courses delivered have alse included Modular Emergency Responsa Radiclogical
Transportation Training {MERRT) , desighed to meat the training needs of persons serving in fire service,
law enforcement, emergency medical service, emergency management, public works, or on a hazardous
materials team. And meets the requirements outlined in the Waste isolation Pilot Plant {WIPP) Land
Withdrawal Act. We have been able to train over 100 first responders in Nevada.

G. Nevada has developed specialty courses to meet the needs of local responders. Technical Large Animal
Rescue [TLAER), Nevada Land Search Management, and have been delivered to multiple sites and have
built capabilities for local jurisdictions with the training in excess of 125 students.

H. Training Is regularly scheduled and conducted in conjunction with the overail goals and objectives of the
training program. Training is based on the training needs assessment, internal and external requirements,
and mandates {i.e. NIMS} and addresses deficiencies identified in the corractive action process. Students
have received ICS 300, ICS 400, HSEEP and G-191 as a result of direct deliveries in Nevadz exceeded 240
in calendar year 2014, These recent numbers have decreased in the last few years due to the saturation of
training that has been on-geing since 2005.

. Coerdination of Federally sponsared caurses include, IED Awareness, JED Search Procedures, Vehicle Born
improvised Explosive Device, {VBIED}, BMAP, Surveillance Detection and Active Shooter. Some of these
courses have a limit on the numbers of attendees allowed, and several were placed on a waiting list.
These records Indicate 208 students.

1. Nevada maintains a list of qualified instructors far pasition specific trainers ICS instructors. We have at
this time 93 instructors.

K. Inlanuary of 2015, NDEM has zggressively engaged in our internal training program that provides the
following to staff, Emergency Support Function Persannel: State Comprehensive Emergency Management
Plan Training, (SCEMP} SEOC Overview, Standard Operating Procedures, (SCF), incident Support Planning,
{ISP) Resource Request (RRF). And will continuse with the implementation of spacific section training, and
implementation of the use of task baoks program which will develop our SECC operation and
Coerdination efforts.

We hold our anhual Emergency Managers Workshop in the fall of each calendar year. NDEM hasts this workshop
annually to enhance our relationships and coordinate with our partners in the emergency management arena. We
invite our local & tribal jurisdictions to engage in discussions that will benefit cur preparsdness in the state of
Nevada. Attendance averages between 60-180 presenters and participates.




Reobligation Guidelines
Purpose

The purpose of these guidelines is to ensure that the Nevada Commission on
Homeland Security (NCHS), State Administrative Authority (SAA)} and
subgrantees of Homeland Security Grant Programs (HSGP) provide for the best
utilization of grant resources when cost savings or cost shortfalls are realized
during a grant performance period.

1. Performance Period

Effective with the FFY10 HSGP grant cycle, the performance period for each
subgrant wilt be 24 months to allew for adequate time to obligate HSGP funds as
necessary. The SAA may modify performance periods based on the
requirements of future grant guidance.

Extensions to the subgrant performance period will be approved by the SAA,
The subgrantee must provide a written request for extension to the SAA at least
one (1) month prior to the end of the subgrantee performance period. If the grant
extension is denied, the grant funds will be deobligated,

2. Project Change Requests

All Project Change Reguests must be submitted to the SAA using the approved
Project Change Request form. The completed Project Change Request forms

muyst be submitted to the SAA at dhsarants@dps.state.nv.us.

All Project Change Requests will be reviewed by the SAA to ensure that the
change(s) requested is compliant with federal grant guidance. Once the SAA
makes its determination that the Project Change Request complies with federal
grant guidance, the request will be handled as follows:

A Project Change Requests Approved by SAA:

i. Any request for reobligation of funding within an existing
approved budget that does not exceed $100,000, may be
appraved by the SAA, if the Project Change Request is
clearly within federal grant guidance.

B. Project Change Requests Approved by NCHS:
i. Any request for reobligation of funds that exceeds

$100,000 will be reviewed by the NCHS. The NCHS will
provide a recommendation to the Governor for




fil.

reobligation of funding and nofify DEM of the
recommendation.

I. Any request for the redirect of funds that is inconsistent

with the approved Investment Justification or which is
considered a change in scope will be submitted to the
NCHS and/or Finance Committee for review, The NCHS
andfor Finance  Commiitee will provide a
recommendation {o the Governor for reobligation of
funding and notify DEM of the recommendation.

Any deobligated funding that exceeds $100,000 will be
submitted 1o the NCHS for review. The NCHS will provide
a recommendation to the Governor for reobligation of
funding and notify DEM of the recommendation.

DEM, at their own discretion, may defer to the NCHS and/or the Finance
Committee on any Project Change Request subject to DEM approval.

3.

Reguest for Additional Grant Funding

A sub-grantee seeking additional funding (de-obligated funds) must submit the
request to the SAA on the approved forms at dhsgrants@dps, state.nv.us.

A request for additional funding must include:

A.

A written justification explaining, at a minimum, the following:

iv.

V.

Impact of non-completion the project in the originally approved
budget;
Explanation as to why the redirect of funds was not addressed in
the original investment or another related investment, if applicable;
Benefit to the state's overall capabilities by approving the requested
redirect of funds,

Anticipated timeline io complete proposed project, inclusive of
milestones and anidicipated deliverables; and

Impact of not approving the request to redirect of funds;

A copy of the original budget; and

A copy of a detailed line-itern budget demonstrating the subgrantee's
intended use of the funds if the redirect of funds is approved,

The SAA will review the request fo ensure compliance with federal grant
guidance. The SAA will forward a report of compliance to the NCHS.




4. Restricticns

Reobligation of funds will not be approved by the SAA or the NCHS if the request
includes, but Is not limited to, any of the following restrictions:

Non-compliance with federal guidance;

Supplanting;

Misappropriation of fungs;

Commingling of funds;

Denial by the Department if Homeland Security;

Inability for projects to be completed within the remaining performance
period; or

Non-conformance with the goals and priorities of the NCHS.

s

™

5. Time Sensitive

Federal law mandates that unspent federal funds be returned fo the federal
government at the end of the grant performance period. In the event that
unspent funds exist and there is insufficient time in the grant performance period
to reconvene the NCHS and Finance Commitiee, the SAA in its sole discretion,
may recbligate grant funding within the scope of the approved nvestment
Justification.

In the event that the SAA reobligates time sensitive funding, the reobligation of
funds will be placed as an informational item on the agenda of the next regularly
scheduled meeting of the NCHS.
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The Nevada Department of Public Safety, Division of Emergency Management (DEM) is committed to
providing the Nevada emergency management community, emergency response professionals, volunteers,
and the private sector with the means to produce quality exercises that improve the preparedness of the State
of Nevada, its citizens and resources. This is accomplished through the use of a State-wide exercise
program: the Nevada Exercise Program (NEP), which incledes standardized policies, processes, products,
and assistance in ail aspects of exercises. The NEP is an all hazard, multi-discipline, multi-jurisdictional
program that utilizes a building-block approach with exercises of increasing complexity and scope.

Exercises validate capabilities of individuals, teams, organizations and communities to preveni, protect,
respond to, and recover from the effects of all emergency/disaster cvents. In order to successfully
accomplish the validation of capabilities exercises need to have consistent processes for development,
conduct, and evaluation. The Homeland Security Exercise and Evaluation Program (HSEEP) provides this
consistency. All exercises conducted in Nevada, utilizing Federal grant funds, are required io adopt the
principles and guidance provided in HSEEP.

Additionally, all exercises must be National Incident Management System (NIMS) compliant by meeting the
fellowing three criteria:
» Incorporate NIMS/ICS into training and exercises.
= Paticipate in an zll-hazard exercise program based on NIMS thai invelves responders from
multiple disciplines and multiple jurisdictions.
* Incorporate corrective actions inte preparedness response plans and procedures.

NEP COMPONENTS

The NEP consists of seven components: 1} Training and Excrcise Plas Workskop, 2) Exercise Scheduting,
3} Standardized Precess and Documents, 4) Reporting, 5) Corrective ActionfTracking, 6} Technical
Assistance, and 7} Exercise Tralning Curriculum. Each component is dependent on each other and ties in
and supports the State of Nevada Strategic Plan, which in turn supports the National Strategy and Priorities.

Training and Exercise Plan Workshop. Each year the annual Training and Exercise Plan Workshop
(T&EPW) will be conducted for ali local jurisdictions, State and Federal agencies, and the private sector to
identify training and exercise activities for the subsequent three years that support the State Strategy which in
turn support the National Priorities. Prior to the T&EPW an Improvement Planning Conference is conducted
to review the previous year’s exercise and actual disaster events’ After Action Report / fmprovement Plan
{(AAR/P) for areas that identify modifications to the Staie Strategy and any shifts in designated Target
Capabiiities.




A T&EPW Read Ahead Package is sent to participating jurisdictions, agencies and private sector participants
o enswe that participants arc prepared to address required information regarding training and exercise
activities, targeted dates, associated costs, and identified Target Capabilities. The resulting Multi-Year
Training and Exercise Plan (MYTEP) is produced, distributed, and periodically updated as modifications
require.

Excrcise Scheduling, All exercises conducted in Nevada must be entered into a national database of
exercises utilizing the National Exercise System (NEXS), an internet-based software program that captures
basic statistical information. Bach county-ltevel jurisdiction will identify a NEXS point of contact who will
serve as the Exercise Scheduler. The Scheduler has the ability to create new exercises as well as medify and
delete any exercise they create in the database. They will also have “view-only” capability for any exercise
within their Exercise Administrative Authority (EAA’s) domain: in this case, the State of Nevada. Exercise
Scheduders can register at the U.S. Departiment of Homeland Security, Federal Emetgency Management
Agency USDRS/FEMA HSEEP homepage at https://hseep.dhs.oov/.

Each state will also have a State Exercise Administrative Authority (EAA) who has access authority over af
exercises, users, and Exercise Schedulers within their scheduling domain {State of Nevada), The EAA is the
Domain’s approving authority prior to an exercise appearing in the National Exercise Schedule Database,
The EAA can create, modify and delete any exercise data on the National Exercise Schedule.

Standardized Process and Documents. Al exercises conducted in Nevada must follow the standardized
process and guidance of the HSEEP. HSEEP provides exercise documents/docunent formats and samples,
plarming conferences, and exercise concepts in all phases of an exercise {concept, design and development,
conduct, evaluation, and follow-up corrective actions and tracking). The one single exercise document that
must follow a prescribed format with a specified content and process is the AAR/IP,

Exercise guidance is provided in the form of MSEEP Manuals (HSEEP Volume I; Exercise Program
Overview and Management; Volume I1: Exercise Planning and Conduct; Volume I1i: Exercise Evaluation
and Improvement Planning; and Volume IV: Templates and Samples) which can be accessed from the
HSEEP homepage at hitps://hseep.dhs.cov/.

Exercise Reporting. All operations- and discussion-based exercises will result in an exercise Afier Action
Report (AAR) within 60 days following the conduct of the exercise. The AAR will identify areas of success
and areas tequiring improvement describing the issue, analysis, any recommendations utibizing the Exercise
Evaluation Guides (EEGs) of the 37 Target Capabilities List (TCL) as the basis for evaluation. The AAR
format will follow guidance identified in HSEEP Manuals. The AAR will include an Improvement Plan {IP)
as part of the AAR (see next section). One hard copy of the AAR/IP shail be submitted to the DEM Exercise
‘Fraining Officer and one electronic copy of the AAR/IP shall be submitted via the Corrective Action
Program System (CAPS) in the Nevada Folder with an email notifying the State of Nevada Excrcise Trainin Z
Officer of the submission. All AARs will be reviewed for HSEEP formatting compliance and forwarded to
USDHS/FEMA as a condition for meeting minimurm Federal grants and programs requirements.

Carrective Action/Tracking. As an annex to the exercise AAR, a process for identifying corrective actions
and tracking them to completion wilf be utitized. This is the IP, The IP will identify the issue, recommended
corrective action, assignments, and recommended completion date. The [P format wiil follow guidance
identified in HSEEP Manuals. Use the web-based software program CAPS to efectronically manage the
identification and tracking of the IP portion of the AAR.

Capitol Police s Criminal Justice Assistance ion of Emergency Management # Eatergency

“Btate Fire M?il.'ﬁilﬂl * Investigations Division ¢ Highway Patrol Division » Office of Fraffic
yation @ Records & Technology Division e




Technical Assistance. Technical assistance in any area of exercise design, conduct, and evaluation will be
available from the State of Nevada Exercise Training Officer (NV ETO). The NV ETO will be available to
answer questions regarding areas such as: HSEEP, NIMS exercise compliance, exercise documents, formats,
suggestions, problemns, NEXS and CAPS programs, best practices or training. On a limited basis the NV
ETO can assist as a member of a local exercise planning teams dering any phase of an exercise as well as
offer exercise-specific training, workshops, and seminars.

Web-based exercise assistance, information, guidance, and a variety of toolkits are also available at the
USDHS/FEMA HSEEP homepage (hitps://hseep.dhs.gov/} as well as the USDHS/FEMA NEXS and CAPS
systems. The secure portal requires a request by email from the requestor prior o gaining access to it.

Exercise Training Curricolum. A variety of exercise training courses will be offered throughout Nevada
on a limited basis as either resident courses or as jurisdictional-hosted courses. Samples of the Exercise
Curriculum includes: HSEEP Mobile Course, Exercise Design and Development, Exercise Evaluation,
Exercise Control/Simuiation, and Exercise Program Manager. Several Workshops ate available that address
evatuator/controller training, exercise planning teams, and simulations/moulage. The Master Exercise
Practitioner Program, a Federal Emergency Management Agency program offered by the Emergency
Management Institute in Emmitsburg, Maryland and administered by the Nevada Exercise Training Officer,
provides training and certification as a Master Exercise Practitioner (MEP).

Further information regarding Nevada’s Exercise Program is available by contacting:

Timothy Cary

Nevada Exercise Training Officer
2478 Fairview Dive

Carson City, NV 89701

(775) 687-0389 (office)
teary@dps.state.nv.us

riminal Justice Assistance & Division of Emesgency Management  Emergency Response Comm

- “State Fire Masshal e Investigations Division # Highway Patrol Division # Office of Traffic $
nd Probation # Records & Technology Division # State Board of Parole Comumissioners ® Traini




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: July 19,2016 Estimate of time required: 0 min

Agenda: Consent [] Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required [ ]

1. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of accounts payable check number
85985, date 06/30/16 for $4,500. to the Bucket of Blood Saloon.

2. Recommended motion: Approval of claims as submitted.

3. Prepared by: Hugh Gallagher
Department: Comptroller Telephone: 775 847-1006

4. Staff summary: Please find attached the claims

5. Supporting materials: Attached

6. Fiscal impact:
Funds Available: NA Fund: NA __NA__ Comptroller

7. Legal review required:
_NA_ District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Comptroller

County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[ Approved [
] Denied [

Approved with Modifications
Continued

T S

Agenda Item No. |7]
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Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: Estimate of time required:

Agenda: Consent [ | Regular agenda [] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Approval of ballot language for Storey County Ballot Question 16-001, “Shall the
Storey County Board of Commissioners enact an ordinance to impose, for the
period beginning on January 1, 2017 and ending on December 31, 2026, annual
increases in the taxes on certain motor vehicle fuels based on construction inflation
not to exceed 7.8 percent for the purpose of funding repairs and maintenance of
roads (and projects that will reduce traffic congestion and enhance public safety) in
Nevada County?” to be placed on the 2016 General Election ballot.

2. Recommended motion: Approve submission of ballot language to the Story County Clerk for
inclusion on the General Election Ballot.

3. Prepared by: Vanessa Stephens

Department: Clerk & Treasurer Telephone: 847-0969
4. Staff summary:
5. Supporting materials: Attached

6. Fiscal impact:

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Commissioner’s Office
County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[l Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

e
e

Agenda Item No. | 8




Storey County Ballot Question 16-001

Shall the Storey County Board of Commissioners enact an ordinance fo impose, for
the period beginning on January 1, 2017 and ending on December 31, 2026, annual
increases in the taxes on certain motor vehicle fuels based on construction inflation
not to exceed 7.8 percent for the purpose of funding repairs and maintenance of roads
(and projects that will reduce traffic congestion and enhance public safety) in Storey

County?
Explanation

Pursuant to Assembly Bill 191 enacted during the 78th (2015) Session of the Nevada
Legislature, all counties except Washoe and Clark are required to place on the ballot
at the 2016 General Election a question which asks the voters in the county whether
fo authorize the Board of County Commissioners to impose, for the period beginning
on January 1, 2017 and ending on December 31, 2026 annual increases fo faxes on
certain motor vehicle fuels (e.q. gasoline and diesel). If voters approve the ballot
question the Board of County Commissioners is required to impose an ordinance to
index mofor vehicle fuels based on street and highway construction inflation which
cannot exceed 7.8% annually. However, the Board of County Commissioners could
establish a lower rate of indexing in the ordinance. The revenue from indexed motor
vehicle fuels will be used on sfreets and highways in the county where the fuel was
purchased.

A “YES” vote would permit Storey County fo index the applicable rafe of tax on motor
vehicle fuels in Storey County beginning January 1, 2017 until December 31, 2026 to
reflect inflation in the cost of construction. The proceeds of this fuel revenue indexing
collected in Storey County may only be used for street and highway improvements
located in Storey County.

A “NO” vote would prevent Storey County from indexing the applicable rate of tax
upon motor vehicle fuels and preclude the consiruction of the Storey County street
and highway improvements that would be financed through the indexing of the fuel




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 7«»- gqo IQ : Estimate of time required: 0 - 5

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [x] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Business License Second Readings -- Approval

2. Recommended motion; Approval

3. Prepared by: Stacey Bucchianeri
Department: Community Development Telephone: 847-0966

4, Staff summary: Second readings of submitted business license applications are normally
approved unless, for various reasons, requested to be continued to the next meeting. A
follow-up letter noting those to be continued or approved will be submitted prior to
Commission Meeting. The business licenses are then printed and mailed to the new
business license holder.

5. Supporting materials: See attached Agenda Letter

6. Fiscal impact: None
Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required: None
- District Attorney

X Depanen 47 Department Name: Community Development

County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[l Approved Approved with Modifications

[]
[] Denied [] Continued

Agenda Htem No. |q




Storey County Community Bevelopment
Buginess | Licenging

P O Box 526 + Virginia City NV 89440 « (775) 84?—6966 » Fax (775) 847-0935 - buslic@storeycounty.org

To:

Vanessa Stephens, Clerk’s Office July 11, 2016
Pat Whitten, County Manager Via email

Please add the following item(s) to the July 19, 2016, COMMISSIONERS Agenda:

Storey County Building Department has inspected and found that the following businesses meet code
requirements necessary to operate in the county:

LICENSING BOARD
SECOND READINGS

PEOZErR-rEAEETARp

€Cl

H20 ENGINEERING, INC. ~ Contractor / 189 Granada Drive ~ San Luis Obispo, CA (equip install.)
CMD, INC. - Contractor / 4495 Delancey Drive ~ Las Vegas (contractor)

ONQGLOBAL, INC. - Professional / 7190 West Red Hawk Drive ~ Peoria, AZ (consultant)

ITS LOGISTICS, LL.C —~ Contractor / 555 Vista Blvd ~ Sparks (logistics and transportation)
GENDIST, INC. — General / 1200 Venice Drive (distribution center) TRI
THE STERLING GROUP NV - General / 294 East Moana ~ Reno (kiosk food)

KYOEI ELECTRONICS CO., LTD — Contractor / SHIGA JAPAN (equipment install)

SETPOINT SYSTEMS, INC. — Contractor / 2385 Commerce Way ~ Ogden, UT (equipment install.)
THE DUBE’ GROUP, INC. - Professional / 316 California ~ Reno (architect)

CONTROILS & ROBOTICS TECH, LLC — Professional / 2133 Jill Way ~ Upland, CA (consultant)
BULB DADDY - General / 1100 Terminal Wat ~ Reno (LLED bulb sales)

STAGECOACH PERCHERONS — General / 5025 Abilene Drive ~ Stagecoach, NV (wagon rides)

. MCCLAIN’S MOBILE MUSIC & DJ — General / 1306 Grassland Rd ~ Dayton {mobile DJ}

SYSCON AUTOMATION GROUP, LLC - Professional / 8750 South Sandy ~ Sandy, UT (equip install.}
CO-9 L'TD dba TALENT FRAMEWORK - General / 5596 Longley Lane ~ Reno (staffing agency)
AQUA METALS RENO, INC, — General / 2500 Peru Drive (battery recycling facility) TRI
THRIVE MARKET, INC. — General / 700 Milan (ECommerce Facility) TRI

Inspection Required

Chris Hood, Building Dept. Gary Hames, Fire Dept. Sheriff’s Office
Austin Osborne, Planning Dept. Patty Blakely, Fire Dept. Commissioners’ Office
Dean Haymore, Comm. Dev, Fritz Klingler, Fire Dept. Assessor’s Office




